
MPWD Regular Meeting 1 September 20, 2018 
 

 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2018 – 6:30PM 
3 DAIRY LANE, BELMONT CALIFORNIA 

 
AGENDA 

1. OPENING 
A. Call to Order  
B. Establishment of Quorum 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

Members of the public may address the Board on the Consent Agenda or any item of interest within the jurisdiction of 
the Board but not on its agenda today.  In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items 
not on the agenda.  Please complete a speaker’s form and give it to the District Secretary.  Each speaker is limited to 
three (3) minutes. 

 
3. AGENDA REVIEW:  ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 

 
4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 

A. Michael Anderson, Operations Supervisor and Project Construction Inspector, and Feraydoon Farsi, 
EIT, and Project Manager – MPWD FY 2017/2018 CIP Completion 

B. Jonathan Anderson, Water Service Operator – 2nd Place in the First Annual San Mateo & Santa Clara 
Counties Equipment Roadeo 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters on the Consent Agenda are to be approved by one motion.  If Directors wish to discuss a consent item 
other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made.  Such items are pulled for separate 
discussion and action after the Consent Agenda as a whole is acted upon. 
 
A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting on August 23, 2018 

 
B. Approve Expenditures from August 15, 2018 through September 20, 2018 

 
C. Receive FY 2018/2019 MPWD Operating and Capital Budgets Document 

 
6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 

None 
 
7. MPWD FY 2016-2021 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

AND 2016 COP (CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION) FINANCING 
None  



MPWD Regular Meeting 2 September 20, 2018 
 

 
8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA 

A. Consider Resolution 2018-19 Ratifying Letter Agreement between the MPWD and MPWD Employees 
Association for the term October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2023, including the Revised MPWD 
Compensation Plan, and Revisions to the MPWD Personnel Manual 

 
B. Consider Resolution 2018-20 Approving Salary Schedules for all MPWD Personnel Classifications, 

effective October 1, 2018 
 

C. Progress Report on MPWD 2017-2018 Strategic Plan 
 

D. Receive BAWSCA Update by Director Louis Vella 
 
9. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS 

A. General Manager’s Report 
1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager’s Report 
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’s Report 
3. Supplemented by District Engineer’s Report 

 
B. Financial Reports 

1. Receive Financial Reports for Month Ended August 31, 2018 
2. Receive General Manager’s Annual Report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

 
C. Director Reports 

 
10. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 
 
This agenda was posted at the Mid-Peninsula Water District’s office, 3 Dairy Lane, in Belmont, California, and on its website at 
www.midpeninsulawater.org. 
 
ACCESSIBLE PUBLIC MEETINGS 
Upon request, the Mid-Peninsula Water District will provide written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-
related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services), to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public 
meetings.  Please contact the District Secretary at (650) 591-8941 to request specific materials and preferred alternative format or 
auxiliary aid or service at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
 

Next Board Meeting:  Thursday, October 25, 2018, at 6:30PM 



 
14879581.1  

REGULAR MEETING 1 
 OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  2 

OF THE MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 3 
 4 

August 23, 2018 5 
Belmont, California 6 

 7 
 8 
1. OPENING 9 

A. Call to Order:   10 
The regular meeting of the Mid-Peninsula Water District Board of Directors was 11 
called to order by President Warden at 6:30PM. 12 

 13 
B. Establishment of Quorum: 14 

PRESENT:  Directors Warden, Stuebing, Zucca and Linvill. 15 
 16 
Director Vella was absent.  17 

 18 
A quorum was present. 19 
 20 

ALSO PRESENT:  General Manager Tammy Rudock, Operations Manager Rene 21 
Ramirez, District Secretary/Administrative Services Manager Candy Pina, District 22 
Counsel Julie Sherman and District Treasurer Jeff Ira. District Engineer Joubin 23 
Pakpour was absent. 24 
   25 
C. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Stuebing. 26 

 27 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 28 

None. 29 
 30 

3. AGENDA REVIEW:  ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 31 
None. 32 

 33 
4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 34 

None. 35 
 36 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 37 
A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of July 26, 2018  38 
B. Approve Expenditures from July 18, 2018 through August 14, 2018  39 
C. Consider Resolution 2018-16 Establishing the Appropriations Limit Applicable to 40 

the MPWD during Fiscal Year 2018/2019 41 
D. Ratify Extension of Letter Agreement Term between the MPWD and MPWD 42 

Employees Association through September 30, 2018 43 
 44 
Director Stuebing moved to approve the Regular Board Meeting of July 26, 2018 45 
minutes, Expenditures from July 18, 2018 through August 14, 2018, Resolution 46 

1



 
14879581.1  

2018-16 Establishing the Appropriations Limit Applicable to the MPWD during Fiscal 47 
Year 2018/2019 and Extension of Letter Agreement Term between the MPWD and 48 
MPWD Employees Association through September 30, 2018. Director Linvill 49 
seconded and it was unanimously approved. 50 

 51 
6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 52 

None. 53 
 54 
7. MPWD FY 2016-2021 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND 2016 COP 55 

(CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION) FINANCING 56 
Operations Manager Ramirez summarized the Water Main Replacement Project 57 
completion and formal requirement to file a Notice of Completion at San Mateo 58 
County in order to release the retention funds.  Director Zucca moved to approve 59 
Resolution 2018-17 Accepting as Complete the Water Main Replacement Project 60 
(Karen, Mezes, Arthur, South and Folger) and to authorize the Recordation of the 61 
project's Notice of Completion, Director Linvill seconded and it was unanimously 62 
approved. 63 
 64 

8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA 65 
A. Receive Summary Presentation on MPWD 2018 Total Compensation Study 66 

by Koff & Associates and Approve Management’s Recommendations for 67 
MPWD Salary Ranges effective October 1, 2018 68 
General Manager Rudock introduced Alyssa Thompson, Senior Project Manager 69 
for Koff & Associates.  Ms. Thompson presented a summary of the study’s 70 
findings, objectives and recommendations.  71 
 72 
Director Zucca commented that the objective is to remain competitive with 73 
respect to salaries for both new hires and staff retention purposes.   74 
 75 
General Manager Rudock explained the MPWD Recommendations Comparison 76 
Summary Spreadsheet provided to the Board.  Director Linvill asked staff why 77 
management’s salary range recommendation differed from Koff & Associates.  78 
General Manager Rudock advised that the slight increase is to ensure that the 79 
total compensation for each classification reflected at least market median. 80 
 81 
President Warden suggested that management might want to hold off on its 82 
proposed recommendations and re-organization, including staffing up, until labor 83 
negotiations were concluded.  General Manager Rudock commented that 84 
recruitments would not happen until after labor negotiations were finished.  85 
Directors Warden and Zucca suggested the item might need further discussion 86 
next month.  General Manager Rudock replied that labor negotiations were on 87 
target to be completed by the employee association letter agreement’s expiration 88 
on September 30th.  Director Stuebing mentioned that he preferred we work 89 
within the bargaining agreement term.  A Special Board meeting was mentioned 90 
in case it was needed.  District Counsel Sherman will look into and report back to 91 

2



 
14879581.1  

staff on contract ratification and approval guidelines in the event a special 92 
meeting needs to be held to finalize employee negotiations. 93 

 94 
B. Receive Final Report on MPWD User Fee Study and Consider Ordinance 95 

No. 119 Amending Attachment “A” to the MPWD Water Service Ordinance 96 
No. 103 regarding Rates and Charges and specifically Miscellaneous Fees 97 
and Charges effective January 1, 2019 98 

 General Manager Rudock reported that Dan Bergmann’s final report was 99 
attached, adding that with regard to the proposed fee schedule, nothing changed 100 
from last month’s discussion.  Ordinance No. 119 included the Attachment “A” to 101 
the MPWD Water Service Ordinance No. 103 regarding Rates and Charges and 102 
included the entire Miscellaneous Fee Schedule.  She further reported that staff 103 
and District Counsel will work together over the course of the next few months to 104 
revise several sections of the Water Service Ordinance No. 103 to reflect various 105 
updated fee schedules. 106 

 107 
Director Zucca moved to approve Ordinance No. 119 Amending Attachment “A” 108 
regarding Rates and Charges to the MPWD Water Service Ordinance No. 103 109 
and specifically Miscellaneous Fees and Charges effective January 1, 2019, 110 
Director Stuebing seconded and it was unanimously approved. 111 

 112 
C. Consider Resolution 2018-18 Authorizing the Bay Area Water Supply and 113 

Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) to Negotiate with the City and County of 114 
San Francisco to Amend the Water Supply Agreement 115 

 General Manager Rudock highlighted the potential amendments to the Water 116 
Supply Agreement and explained that they will require final approval from the 117 
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC) and each member agency.  118 
The SFPUC has until December 31, 2018 to approve the amendments and 119 
BAWSCA estimated that member agencies would be individually considering the 120 
amendments in the first few months of 2019.  121 

 122 
Director Stuebing moved to approve Resolution 2018-18 Authorizing the Bay 123 
Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency (BAWSCA) to Negotiate with the 124 
City and County of San Francisco to Amend the Water Supply Agreement, 125 
Director Zucca seconded and it was unanimously approved. 126 

 127 
D. Review MPWD Annual Reimbursements Report for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 128 

pursuant to Government Code Section 53065.5 129 
General Manager Rudock gave a brief overview of the report provided.  The 130 
Board of Directors approved the report with a unanimous voice vote. 131 
 132 

E. Annual Review of MPWD Catalog of Enterprise Systems per Senate Bill 272 133 
General Manager Rudock reported that nothing had changed since last year with 134 
the systems catalog.  The Board of Directors approved the report with a 135 
unanimous voice vote. 136 
 137 

3



 
14879581.1  

9. MANAGER AND BOARD REPORTS 138 
A. General Manager’s Report 139 

General Manager Rudock advised there was nothing further to share outside of 140 
her written report. 141 
 142 
Director Warden inquired about the status of the happy hydrants policy.  General 143 
Manager Rudock shared the matter would be addressed by Operations Manager 144 
Ramirez and discussed at the next Board strategic planning meeting in January 145 
2019. 146 
 147 
1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager’s Report 148 

Administrative Services Manager Pina reported James Marta & Company, 149 
LLC has completed the District’s field work for the FYE June 30, 2018 150 
financial audit. 151 

 152 
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’s Report 153 

Operations Manager Ramirez gave a status update on the AMI meter 154 
installation program per Vice President Vella’s request last month.  Director 155 
Zucca commented that an industry colleague has some questions about the 156 
District’s implementation of its AMI system. Staff’s contact information was 157 
provided and they may reach out to discuss further. 158 
 159 
Operations Manager Ramirez reported that Water Service Operator, 160 
Jonathan Anderson, placed second at a Regional Equipment Rodeo 161 
sponsored by the Silicon Valley Chapter of the American Public Works 162 
Association (APWA) at the Belmont Public Works Corporation Yard, which 163 
qualified him to participate in the APWA National Equipment Rodeo 164 
scheduled to take place next week at the annual Convention in Kansas City, 165 
MO. 166 
 167 

3. Supplemented by District Engineer’s Report 168 
None. 169 

 170 
B. Financial Reports 171 

Receive Financial Reports for Month Ended July 31, 2018 172 
Director Warden acknowledged the financial reports for month ending July 31, 173 
2018. There were no comments to report. 174 
 175 

C. Director Reports 176 
Director Stuebing reported that the General Manager’s sub-committee has 177 
instructed Koff & Associates to conduct a study on housing as a potential 178 
executive benefit. 179 

 180 
10. COMMUNICATIONS 181 

General Manager Rudock reported that a customer recently commented on the 182 
MPWD’s inactive Facebook page and sent in anonymous written correspondence 183 

4



 
14879581.1  

questioning the quality and safety of the District’s water supply.  There is no return 184 
address or identity so staff is not able to respond to the customer.  185 
 186 

11. CLOSED SESSION 187 
The Board recessed into Closed Session at 7:35PM to discuss one matter. 188 
 189 
A. Conference with Labor Negotiators pursuant to Government Code 190 

§54957.6 Agency Designated Representative: General Manager Tammy 191 
Rudock 192 

Employee Organization: MPWD Employees Association 193 
 194 

The Board came out of Closed Session at 8:31PM. District Counsel reported that no 195 
reportable action had been taken.  196 
 197 

12. ADJOURNMENT 198 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:32PM.                                                 199 

 200 
 201 
                                                           __________________________________ 202 
      DISTRICT SECRETARY 203 
 204 
APPROVED: 205 
 206 
 207 
______________________________ 208 
BOARD PRESIDENT 209 

5



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

candyp

9/20/2018  2:41 PM

Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

CALPERS CALPERS 08/15/2018  8,157.52887

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 08/15/2018  1,088.13888

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 08/15/2018  716.24889

ADPPAYRL adp 08/15/2018  37,035.87890

ADPPAYRL adp 08/15/2018  14,395.16891

ACCELA ACCELA, INC. #774375 08/15/2018  3,054.0033846

ANDERSNM MICHAEL ANDERSON 08/15/2018  140.0033847

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 08/15/2018  39.9833848

BPLANDSC BAY POINTE LANDSCAPE 08/15/2018  3,250.0033849

CGUHLENB C G UHLENBERG  LLP 08/15/2018  1,600.0033850

CARQUEST CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 08/15/2018  47.4233851

CINTS CINTAS CORPORATION 08/15/2018  930.1433852

HOMEDEPO HOME DEPOT 08/15/2018  215.2333853

KOFFASSO KOFF & ASSOCIATES INC 08/15/2018  4,550.0033854

LINCOLNL LINCOLN LIFE 08/15/2018  200.0033855

LYNGSOMA LYNGSO GARDEN MATERIAL INC 08/15/2018  44.5933856

MICHAELI CHRIS MICHAELIS 08/15/2018  313.7833857

OFFICEDE OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 08/15/2018  204.1733858

OFFICTEM OFFICE TEAM 08/15/2018  1,056.0033859

PACOFFIC PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 08/15/2018  229.0333860

PACWEST PACIFIC WEST SECURITY, INC. 08/15/2018  2,055.0033861

PARS PARS 08/15/2018  300.0033862

PETTYCSH PETTY CASH 08/15/2018  389.4033863

PG&E PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 08/15/2018  599.6933864

PRECISE PRECISE, INC. 08/15/2018  612.7433865

PUMPREPR PUMP REPAIR SERVICE CO 08/15/2018  955.0033866

ISRAELSO ISRAEL SOLER 08/15/2018  400.0033867

UNDSVSAL UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 08/15/2018  2,003.3233868

 84,582.41Total for 8/15/2018:

CALPERS CALPERS 08/17/2018  2,814.38882

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 08/17/2018  2,073.08883

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 08/17/2018  200.00884

ADPPAYRL adp 08/17/2018  10,295.53885

ADPPAYRL adp 08/17/2018  4,992.09886

DEPOSITE DEPOSITED ITEM RETN UNPAID 08/17/2018  1,798.49919

 22,173.57Total for 8/17/2018:

ACHRETN ACH Returns 08/22/2018  43.46920

AIRGAS AIRGAS, LLC 08/22/2018  226.5833869

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 08/22/2018  83.0333870

COMCAST COMCAST 08/22/2018  318.6233871

GLOBALSU GLOBAL SUN LANDSCAPE 08/22/2018  280.5033872

GRANITE GRANITE ROCK, INC. 08/22/2018  472.1633873

GUENTHER CHRIS GUENTHER 08/22/2018  523.8433874

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (9/20/2018  2:41 PM)

6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACCELA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ANDERSNM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BPLANDSC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CGUHLENB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CARQUEST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CINTS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOMEDEPO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KOFFASSO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LINCOLNL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LYNGSOMA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MICHAELI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICEDE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICTEM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACOFFIC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACWEST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PARS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PETTYCSH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PG&E
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRECISE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PUMPREPR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ISRAELSO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UNDSVSAL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DEPOSITE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACHRETN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AIRGAS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMCAST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GLOBALSU
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRANITE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GUENTHER


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

HOMEDEPO HOME DEPOT 08/22/2018  80.8233875

INTERGAS Interstate Gas Services, Inc. 08/22/2018  2,200.0033876

KIMBALLM KIMBALL MIDWEST, INC. 08/22/2018  148.6333877

MATCOTLS MATCO TOOLS 08/22/2018  1,550.3933878

OFFICTEM OFFICE TEAM 08/22/2018  1,320.0033879

UB*00208 LYNN OLSON 08/22/2018  1,109.3033880

PG&E PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 08/22/2018  6,587.3733881

PRECISE PRECISE, INC. 08/22/2018  558.3833882

RANDB ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 08/22/2018  2,103.4233883

SCOTSMAN WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN 08/22/2018  537.9133884

SBRECYCL SOUTH BAY RECYCLING 08/22/2018  3,000.0033885

UPS UPS 08/22/2018  49.6033887

 21,194.01Total for 8/22/2018:

ADPPRFEE ADP Payroll Fees 08/23/2018  291.51914

ACHRETN ACH Returns 08/23/2018  211.92921

 503.43Total for 8/23/2018:

HYDROENG HYDROSCIENCE ENGINEERS INC. 08/26/2018  7,487.901062

VALICOOP VALI COOPER & ASSOCIATES, INC. 08/26/2018  4,320.001063

 11,807.90Total for 8/26/2018:

ACCELA ACCELA, INC. #774375 08/27/2018  32,844.3933888

AIRGAS AIRGAS, LLC 08/27/2018  137.8233889

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 08/27/2018  42.3933890

CINTS CINTAS CORPORATION 08/27/2018  930.1433891

COMCAST COMCAST 08/27/2018  262.9433892

COMCASTB COMCAST BUSINESS 08/27/2018  629.9233893

GRAINGER GRAINGER 08/27/2018  439.9433894

GRANITE GRANITE ROCK, INC. 08/27/2018  619.1633895

HANSONBR HANSON, BRIDGETT 08/27/2018  6,018.0033896

HASSETTH HASSETT HARDWARE 08/27/2018  4.2533897

HOMEDEPO HOME DEPOT 08/27/2018  203.9633898

INTERGAS Interstate Gas Services, Inc. 08/27/2018  4,400.0033899

KIMBALLM KIMBALL MIDWEST, INC. 08/27/2018  83.6833900

MOSSRUBB MOSS RUBBER & EQUIPMENT CORP 08/27/2018  54.9033901

PG&E PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 08/27/2018  13,251.1333902

ERECTION R&S ERECTION OF SAN MATEO 08/27/2018  925.0033903

RMICONTR RMI MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR,INC.08/27/2018  496.0033904

RANDB ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 08/27/2018  1,946.5333905

SFWATER SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPT 08/27/2018  558,051.7033906

STANDINS STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 08/27/2018  2,271.2433907

STEPFORD STEPFORD BUSINESS, INC. 08/27/2018  2,841.5633908

VALLEYOL VALLEY OIL COMPANY 08/27/2018  2,152.3733909

 628,607.02Total for 8/27/2018:

PARSPRSP U.S. Bank PARS ACCOUNT #6746050100 08/28/2018  400,000.0033910

 400,000.00Total for 8/28/2018:

CALPERS CALPERS 08/31/2018  2,814.38895

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 08/31/2018  200.00896

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (9/20/2018  2:41 PM)

7

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOMEDEPO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=INTERGAS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KIMBALLM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MATCOTLS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICTEM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00208
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PG&E
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRECISE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RANDB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCOTSMAN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SBRECYCL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPRFEE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACHRETN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HYDROENG
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VALICOOP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACCELA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AIRGAS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CINTS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMCAST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMCASTB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRAINGER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRANITE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HANSONBR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HASSETTH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOMEDEPO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=INTERGAS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KIMBALLM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MOSSRUBB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PG&E
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ERECTION
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RMICONTR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RANDB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SFWATER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STANDINS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STEPFORD
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VALLEYOL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PARSPRSP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 08/31/2018  2,073.08897

ADPPAYRL adp 08/31/2018  10,388.51898

ADPPAYRL adp 08/31/2018  5,063.58899

CALPERS CALPERS 08/31/2018  7,821.75900

CALPERS CALPERS 08/31/2018  350.00901

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 08/31/2018  1,032.08902

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 08/31/2018  716.24903

ADPPAYRL adp 08/31/2018  36,843.88904

ADPPAYRL adp 08/31/2018  14,370.09905

CALPERS CALPERS 08/31/2018  261.79907

 81,935.38Total for 8/31/2018:

WFBUSCAR WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD 09/05/2018  3,450.57892

WFBUSCAR WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD 09/05/2018  1,390.94893

WFBUSCAR WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD 09/05/2018  739.97894

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 09/05/2018  1,187.1633911

BELCHAMB BELMONT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 09/05/2018  393.0033912

CHBULLTO CHBULL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 09/05/2018  479.8333913

DAVIDSON JOHN T. DAVIDSON OR DBA JRocket77 DESIGN & MKTG09/05/2018  4,325.0033914

DEMSEYFI DEMSEY, FILLIGER & ASSOCIATES, LLC09/05/2018  750.0033915

DITWITWT DITCH WITCH WEST 09/05/2018  304.1733916

UB*00209 DENISE FOURNIER 09/05/2018  72.0333917

GSFLOWM GOLDEN STATE FLOW MEASUREMENT INC09/05/2018  5,242.9133918

GRANITE GRANITE ROCK, INC. 09/05/2018  388.6533919

HIA HARBOR INDUSTRIAL ASSOCIATION 09/05/2018  600.0033920

HASSETTH HASSETT HARDWARE 09/05/2018  20.1933921

HOMEDEPO HOME DEPOT 09/05/2018  70.7333922

JAMESMAR JAMES MARTA & COMPANY 09/05/2018  12,000.0033923

LINCOLNL LINCOLN LIFE 09/05/2018  200.0033924

LYNGSOMA LYNGSO GARDEN MATERIAL INC 09/05/2018  1,602.3433925

M&MBACKF M&M BACKFLOW & METER MAINTENANCE09/05/2018  1,338.3433926

MHN MHN 09/05/2018  45.5433927

OFFICTEM OFFICE TEAM 09/05/2018  2,293.5033928

PG&E PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 09/05/2018  3,145.5133929

PINA CANDY PINA 09/05/2018  50.0033930

PRIORTY PRIORITY 1 PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT09/05/2018  3,418.0133931

RANDB ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 09/05/2018  1,118.2033932

SMENVIRN SAN MATEO CO. ENVIRO. HEALTH 09/05/2018  283.0033933

UPS UPS 09/05/2018  47.0133934

VANGUARD VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS, INC.09/05/2018  385.0033935

VERIZON VERIZON WIRELESS 09/05/2018  889.7433936

 46,231.34Total for 9/5/2018:

ACCELA ACCELA, INC. #774375 09/13/2018  3,140.0033937

ACWA5661 ACWA JPIA 09/13/2018  44,255.7133938

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 09/13/2018  41.2233939

BPLANDSC BAY POINTE LANDSCAPE 09/13/2018  5,125.0033940

CGUHLENB C G UHLENBERG  LLP 09/13/2018  1,600.0033941

CINTS CINTAS CORPORATION 09/13/2018  476.4433942

KELLYMOR KELLY-MOORE PAINT CO 09/13/2018  166.7833943

LINCOLNL LINCOLN LIFE 09/13/2018  200.0033944

OFFICEDE OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 09/13/2018  1,029.5833945

OFFICTEM OFFICE TEAM 09/13/2018  1,056.0033946

PAKPOUR PAKPOUR CONSULTING GROUP, INC 09/13/2018  9,933.0133947

PENINSUL PENINSULA PROPERTY GROUP 09/13/2018  400.0033948

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (9/20/2018  2:41 PM)

8

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WFBUSCAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WFBUSCAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WFBUSCAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BELCHAMB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CHBULLTO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAVIDSON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DEMSEYFI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DITWITWT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00209
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GSFLOWM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRANITE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HIA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HASSETTH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOMEDEPO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=JAMESMAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LINCOLNL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LYNGSOMA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=M&MBACKF
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MHN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICTEM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PG&E
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PINA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRIORTY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RANDB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SMENVIRN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VANGUARD
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VERIZON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACCELA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ACWA5661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BPLANDSC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CGUHLENB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CINTS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=KELLYMOR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LINCOLNL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICEDE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICTEM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PAKPOUR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PENINSUL


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

PRECISE PRECISE, INC. 09/13/2018  6,080.3533949

REDWING RED WING SHOE STORE, INC. 09/13/2018  1,730.8433950

 75,234.93Total for 9/13/2018:

calpers CALPERS 09/14/2018  8,120.82922

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 09/14/2018  988.13923

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 09/14/2018  746.74924

ADPPAYRL adp 09/14/2018  36,022.83925

ADPPAYRL adp 09/14/2018  14,311.81926

CALPERS CALPERS 09/14/2018  2,814.38927

HEALTHEQ Health Equity 09/14/2018  200.00928

ICMACONT ICMA contributions 09/14/2018  2,073.08929

ADPPAYRL adp 09/14/2018  10,286.53930

ADPPAYRL adp 09/14/2018  4,991.08931

 80,555.40Total for 9/14/2018:

UB*00213 ALTEN CONSTRUCTION 09/20/2018  1,292.4833953

UB*00210 JULIEN BOEDEC 09/20/2018  9.7433954

UB*00220 LAURA BURKARD 09/20/2018  9.2933955

UB*00227 SAMIR BUSTAMI 09/20/2018  5.9333956

UB*00225 KEVIN CARNEY 09/20/2018  18.5833957

UB*00223 CASCADE DRILLING 09/20/2018  1,406.1533958

UB*00236 CASCADE DRILLING 09/20/2018  1,458.2633959

UB*00193 MENLO FUNDING CORP 09/20/2018  67.8033960

UB*00214 DENNIS COVE 09/20/2018  23.8033961

UB*00232 JONATHAN CURREY 09/20/2018  155.5433962

UB*00152 DAVID DANG 09/20/2018  79.5833963

UB*00224 CHERIE DANTONE 09/20/2018  123.8433964

UB*00211 VARTKAIS DERMENJIAN 09/20/2018  12.0033965

UB*00237 ALYONA DOUBROVINA 09/20/2018  151.2833966

UB*00230 CHARLES FUERY 09/20/2018  17.8033967

UB*00229 HILLSIDE DRILLING INC. 09/20/2018  1,446.4333968

UB*00235 KRIS KNIGHT 09/20/2018  103.3633969

UB*00215 LAURIE KRASSILNIKOFF 09/20/2018  84.5633970

UB*00228 CHUNG PAK LAI 09/20/2018  29.1633971

UB*00212 ABRAHAN LEE 09/20/2018  68.6433972

UB*00115 NANDITA MANTENA 09/20/2018  100.0033973

UB*00218 MARK MARTINHA 09/20/2018  54.2033974

UB*00231 MICHAEL MASON 09/20/2018  8.1633975

UB*00216 DAVID MICHELS 09/20/2018  35.2433976

UB*00219 STACEY MOORE 09/20/2018  51.6833977

UB*00234 PACIFIC SURFACING, INC. 09/20/2018  1,488.8633978

UB*00217 FUPENG QIU 09/20/2018  7.3633979

UB*00233 RGW CONSTRUCTION 09/20/2018  1,366.5333980

UB*00221 BRUCE SOLOMON 09/20/2018  65.6633981

UB*00226 MARIA VENTURINO 09/20/2018  182.7633982

AIHARAHO HOLUTO AIHARA 09/20/2018  596.3033983

AIRGAS AIRGAS, LLC 09/20/2018  137.8233984

ATT60197 AT&T 60197 09/20/2018  81.8233985

BOWENKAT KATE BOWEN 09/20/2018  596.3033986

COASTBUI COAST BUILDERS 09/20/2018  596.3033987

COMCAST COMCAST 09/20/2018  318.6233988

CONTROLF CONTROL FIRE INC. 09/20/2018  1,040.3533989

DAVIDSON JOHN T. DAVIDSON OR DBA JRocket77 DESIGN & MKTG09/20/2018  810.7633990

ESRIINC ESRI INC 09/20/2018  1,046.2533991

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (9/20/2018  2:41 PM)

9

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PRECISE
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=REDWING
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=calpers
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CALPERS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HEALTHEQ
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ICMACONT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ADPPAYRL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00213
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00227
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00223
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00236
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00193
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00214
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00232
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00152
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00224
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00211
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00237
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00230
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00229
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00235
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00215
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00228
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00212
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00231
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00216
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00219
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00234
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00217
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00233
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00226
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AIHARAHO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=AIRGAS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ATT60197
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BOWENKAT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COASTBUI
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=COMCAST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CONTROLF
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DAVIDSON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ESRIINC


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

FASTSIGN FASTSIGNS 09/20/2018  1,800.7933992

GRAINGER GRAINGER 09/20/2018  520.1933993

HOMEDEPO HOME DEPOT 09/20/2018  813.4033994

LIMPERKL PERK LUN LIM 09/20/2018  596.3033995

OFFICTEM OFFICE TEAM 09/20/2018  1,320.0033996

PACOFFIC PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION 09/20/2018  371.1033997

PACWEST PACIFIC WEST SECURITY, INC. 09/20/2018  348.0033998

PARS PARS 09/20/2018  364.4633999

UB*00222 JOSEPH QUADRACCIA 09/20/2018  108.2834000

RANDB ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 09/20/2018  2,547.3634001

RUDOCK TAMMY RUDOCK 09/20/2018  185.0034002

SCOTSMAN WILLIAMS SCOTSMAN 09/20/2018  537.9134003

TSANGVIC VICKY TSANG 09/20/2018  6,017.3834004

UNLMTOOL UNLIMITED TOOL & REPAIR, INC. 09/20/2018  46.2734005

VECTORVI VECTOR VISION PC 09/20/2018  1,400.0034006

 32,125.63Total for 9/20/2018:

Report Total (199 checks):  1,484,951.02

Page 5AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (9/20/2018  2:41 PM)

10

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FASTSIGN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRAINGER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HOMEDEPO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LIMPERKL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OFFICTEM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACOFFIC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PACWEST
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PARS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UB*00222
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RANDB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RUDOCK
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SCOTSMAN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TSANGVIC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UNLMTOOL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VECTORVI


 
 
 
 
 

OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS  
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11



 
 
 

OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

 
 

 
 
 

Board of Directors 
 

Dave Warden – President 
Louis J. Vella – Vice President 

Betty Linvill – Director 
Al Stuebing – Director 

Matthew P. Zucca – Director 
 
 

Officers 
 

Tammy Rudock – General Manager 
Candy Pina – Administrative Services Manager/District Secretary 

Rene Ramirez – Operations Manager 
Joan L. Cassman/Julie Sherman, Hanson Bridgett LLP, District Counsel 

Joubin Pakpour, PE, Pakpour Consulting Group, District Engineer 
Jeff Ira, CPA, District Treasurer 

 
 

 
 
 

12



 
 
 

ABOUT MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 
The Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD), formerly Belmont County Water District, was formed as 
a California special district in 1929 from seven (7) independent water distribution systems (including 
the Spring Valley Water Company), which were united and began functioning as a public utility in 
1930. Since its inception, the MPWD has been served by the San Francisco Regional Water System 
and purchased its entire water supply from San Francisco Water, a service of the San Francisco 
Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC).  Reference www.sfwater.org. 
 
The MPWD supplies water to consumers in an area slightly larger than the city limits of Belmont.  
Small portions of the service area are within the city limits of San Carlos, Redwood City, and parts of 
the unincorporated County of San Mateo. The MPWD's service territory covers approximately five (5) 
square miles and serves approximately 30,000 people.  In the event of an emergency the MPWD can 
serve or be served with inter-ties between neighboring utilities.  Presently, the MPWD has one (1) 
inter-tie with Foster City, two (2) with San Carlos, one (1) with Redwood City and three (3) with San 
Mateo.  
 
The MPWD is a member of the Bay Area Water Supply and Conservation Agency (BAWSCA), which 
represents the interests of 26 cities and water districts, and two private utilities that purchase water 
wholesale from the SFPUC.  For complete information about BAWSCA:  www.bawsca.org. 
 
GOVERNANCE 
Policy development and rates for service are established by five (5) Directors, elected by MPWD 
ratepayers to serve staggered four-year terms on its governing board.  
 
Officers of the MPWD include the General Manager, District Secretary, District Counsel, District 
Engineer and District Treasurer.   
 
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 
The General Manager is appointed by and reports directly to the Board of Directors.  Along with the 
General Manger, the Administrative Services Manager and the new Operations Manager oversee the 
day-to-day operations of the MPWD.   
 
The Administrative Services Manager serves as the District Secretary and leads the following 
operations:  Administration, Finance and Accounting, Human Resources, and Customer Services.  
The Operations Manager leads the water system operations, maintenance, and capital project 
management.   
 
There are a total of 18 permanent positions within the MPWD.  Three (3) Water Service Operators 
were added to the organization in FY 2018/2019 for succession planning and as a result of upcoming 
employee retirements.  One Accountant position was also added and will be a part-time non-
benefitted position.  For FY 2018/2019 a total of 22 FTEs and 1 PTE positions are funded for MPWD 
operations.  Through attrition the goal is to staff 18 FTEs and 1 PTE positions within the MPWD 
organization. 
 

13

http://www.sfwater.org/
http://www.bawsca.org/


The Operations staff totals 16 employees, including the Manager, Field Operations Supervisors, Lead 
Operators, Water Treatment Operators, and Maintenance Technicians. 
 
The Administrative and Customer Services staff totals four (4) full-time employees and one (1) part-
time (non-benefitted) employee, including the Administrative Services Manager, Administrative 
Specialists, Administrative Assistant, and Accountant. 
 
The MPWD Mission Statement, Vision Statement, and Strategic Goals are reviewed annually in 
January by the Board of Directors, together with the development of annual Strategic Plan and Board 
assignments.  
 
MPWD MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the MPWD is to deliver a safe, high quality, reliable supply of water for current and 
future generations in a cost effective, environmentally sensitive and efficient manner. 
 
MPWD VISION STATEMENT 
The MPWD strives to be recognized by our ratepayers, the community we serve, and other agencies 
for our outstanding service and enlightened water conservation programs.  We will employ innovative 
approaches to water and energy sustainability to achieve cutting edge environmental efficiency and a 
competitive rate structure.  We will commit ourselves to provide community information and water 
education. 
 
MPWD STRATEGIC GOALS 

1. To effectively manage the water resources, demands, and infrastructure for the MPWD. 
2. To operate the MPWD at the highest level of service to customers at the lowest expense. 
3. To develop an environment that fosters open and candid communications with the community, 

customers, staff, and directors. 
4. To keep current with water issues and industry best management standards. 

 
For further information about the MPWD:  www.midpeninsulawater.org. 
 
The MPWD Service Map and Organizational Chart to follow: 

14

http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/


BELMONT

SAN CARLOS

SAN MATEO

UNINCORPORATED

REDWOOD CITY

REDWOOD CITY

DEVONSHIRE (UNINC)

FOSTER CITY

HARBOR/INDUSTRIAL (UNINC)

DEVONSHIRE (UNINC)

SAN MATEO HIGHLANDS (UNINC)

ELM

RALSTON

CEDAR
OLD COUNTY

LAUREL

42ND

STATE HIGHWAY 82

39TH

CL
UB

INDUSTRIAL

41ST36TH

31ST

G

HOWARD

37TH

HILLER

CANADA

HOLLY
VINE

ALLEY

MELENDY

6TH

HA
LL

MA
RK

5TH

SAN CARLOS

BRIDGE

40T
HHILLSDALE

MARINE

E

SKYWAY

CRESTVIEW

SHOREWAY

ARROYO

CHESTNUT

SOUTH

CIPR
IAN

I

EDISON

FRANCIS

HULL

CORDILLERAS

SAN JUAN

EA
TO

N

LYON MIDDLE

NORTH

CARMELITA

CORONET

REDWOOD SHORES

PACIFIC

LAKE

TWIN DOLPHIN

HASTINGS

WHITE OAK

READ

PIC
O

BAYVIEW

PARK

WALNUT

BING

HALL

F

DE ANZA

INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 280

MEZES

HEWITT

GREENWOOD

US HIGHWAY 101

TAMARACK

ARBOR

EXETER

D

BELLE

ST JAMES

ONEILL

DAVIT

PARKWOOD

HARBOR

LA CASA

FA
Y

LYALL

NORTE DAME

HACIENDA

DA
RT

MO
UT

H

WELLINGTON

MARSTEN

CHESTERTON

AVON

CH
UL

A V
IST

A

GLENDORA

ELMER

MORSE

CHERRY

43RD

TERRACE

ALAMEDA DE LAS PULGAS

BRITTAN

MADERA

DEVONSHIRE

BUCKLAND

ORACLE

BIRCH

30TH

QU
AY

FERNWOOD

CLAREMONT

TIL
LERKINGRIDGE

SHORELINE

FIN
GER

QUARRY

LA
UR

EL
 CR

EE
K

MONTEREY

SHELFORD

BRANSTEN

BAYPORT
SYCAMORE

TAHOE

BE
LB

UR
N

OLIV
E

SIM

ANITA

MC CUE
PINE

FIR
RUTH

CENTER
DOLTON

ARUNDEL

AMERICAN

TAYLOR

MANOR

EL VERANO

ALHAMBRA

SHASTA

ELIZABETH
CR

AN
FIE

LD

BARTLETT
NEWLANDS

SUNNYSLOPE

ACADEMY

HILLCREST

LAURELWOOD

PLATEAU

EDGEHILL

LINCOLN

ISL
AN

D

HILL

WILSHIRE

MONROE

BE
VE

RL
Y

LY
NT

ON

LUPIN

COLEGROVE

WEMBERLEY

PALM

DALE

TERMINAL

TALBRYN

CLIFTON

PULLMAN

GRANADA

SHELL

ALDEN

KNOLL
MONSERAT

PONCE

OL
D 

LA
KE

LODGE

HILL
MAN

SYLVAN

IRWIN

FAIRWAY

DONNER

CASABONA

LANYARD

WINDING

OAKHURST

BETTINA

OXFORD

MA
GN

OL
IA

OAK

WOOSTER

SEQUOIA

COMSTOCK

SOLANA

SHELDON

DAVIS

VISTA

PRINDLE

PROSPECT

FO
RE

ST

38TH

SOMERSET

GLENN

TORINO

COUNTRYSIDE

OV
ER

LA
ND

LADERA

TEREDO

UNNAMED

PLY
MOUT

H

ORANGE

SEMERIA

WINDSOR

AIRPORT

SAN ARDO

ALMA

DEEPWELL

MASONIC

VERDUN

KAREN

CHERRYWOOD

LOLA

KEDITH

KELTO
N

PHELPS

BELVEDERE

MOLITOR

COMMERCIAL

FAIRFIELD

GREENFIELD

LAGOON

ARTHUR

WASHINGTON

NORTHAM

VALLEY VIEW

ELDER

ESCONDIDO

HIGHLAND

SUNSET

MARINA

SPAR

BUENA VISTA

GRACELAND

LUFF

C

LAURIE MEADOWS

GENEVA

CEDARWOOD

MIDVALE

KEEL

NEPTUNE

DAYTON

ROSILIE

EUCALYPTUS

JUDSON

MONTGOMERY

BRAGATO

VARIAN

DAVEY GLENCRESTWOOD

VA
LD

EZ

BROOK

CONCOURSE

KIN
GS

PEARLOAKVIEW

BARK

SKIFF

CLEE

TRAMANTO

FOLGER

HYDE

WESSEX

EW
EL

L

OA
KW

OO
D

MILLER

MARLIN

COVE

IRENE

CAXTON

FAIRMONT

ARDEN

LA
SS

EN

BISHOP

PELICAN

BAUER

FURLONG

CLIPPER

UPPER LO
CK

NEAL

BAYTREE

CAMBRIDGE

ABERDEEN

KENT

CHILTON

HEMLOCK

RID
GE

KING

NAUGHTON

LOWER LOCK

SUNNYDALE

ROLLING HILLS

TOYON

BURBANK

ANCHOR

WALTHAM CROSS

LA
KE

WO
OD

TIMBERHEAD

ROSLYN

BA
RK

EN
TIN

E

REPOSO

GLASGOW

CO
LTO

N

ROXBU
RY

SHOREBIRD

MU
IR

VA
LE

RG
A

ADELAIDE

EMMETT

MIRAMAR

MANZANITA

MO
UN

TA
IN 

VIE
W

VOELKER

NANETTE

WOODLAND

LILY

VIR
GI

NIA

GEORGE

TU
RK

S H
EA

D

SHERBORNE

BU
SH

LOS VIENTOS

STEPHEN

VILLAGE

CORNISH

BERESFORD

OVERLOOK

STARBOARD

ELSTON

LORI

IRIS

DALE VIEW

WOODBRIDGE

PORTOFINO

CORK HARBOUR

LIDO

ALTURA

TU
LIP

PALMER

MILLS

BELMONT

HE
AT

HE
R

SCHOOL

MISTY

WALTON

WINWAY

ROSE

BARFORD

KIMMIE

KENTON

PALOS VERDES

CO
NT

IN
EN

TA
LS

CADIZ

PIXIE

VA
NI

ER

SHRATTON

ROSS

SUDAN

CAMDEN

WITHERIDGE

COTTAGE

AR
CH

WA
KE

FIE
LD

MAIDEN

TIOGA

WI
NG

AT
E

RINCONADA

SKY

ROGERS

MONTE
 VISTA

CY
PR

ES
S

CU
RR

Y

BRIARFIE
LD

SHARON

CLIFFSIDE

HIGH VIEW

HASKINS

CHRIS

AL
TA

HERITAGE

RIVIERA

FA
IRMONT

UN
NA

ME
D

40TH

UNNAMED

WALNUT

UNNAMED

LAKE

ALLEY
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 280

6TH

SOMERSET

CRESTV
IEW

5TH

ALLEY

ALLEY

UNNAMED

F

ALLEY

CHESTNUT

BRITTAN

HOLLY

ALLEY

SUNSET

ISLAND

ORANGE

US HIGHWAY 101

BRIDGE

AL
LE

Y

39T
H

ALLEY

ALLEY

UNNAMED

41S
T

RUTH

UNNAMED

E

Mid-Peninsula Water District
3 Dairy Lane Belmont CA 94002

MPWD ZONES
CITY
MPWD SERVICE AREA

15



MPWD ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
CUSTOMERS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

GENERAL MANAGER
District Counsel

 

Lead
Operator

Operations
Supervisor

Operations
Supervisor 

Water System
Operator 

Water System
Operator 

Administrative
Specialist

Administrative
Specialist 

District Treasurer  District Engineer

Administrative
Assistant

Accountant
 

Maintenance
Technician

September 27, 2018

 

Maintenance
Technician

Water System
Operator 

Water System
Operator* 

Water System
Operator*   

Operations
Supervisor  

Water System
Operator 

Water System
Operator*  

Maintenance
Technician

Lead
Operator

ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES MANAGER

OPERATIONS MANAGER  

* These positions are for succession planning.16



MPWD BUDGET PROCESS 
 
BUDGET ADMINISTRATION 
The MPWD operates on a July 1st to June 30th fiscal year.  Each fiscal year, two (2) 
budgets are developed, an Operating Budget and a Capital Budget. 
 
The Board of Directors begins the budget development process in February or March of 
each year for a June adoption.  The budget documents are discussed during regular 
Board meetings each month from February through June.  Public comment is welcome. 
 
The Operating Budget includes the revenues and expenditures for the day-to-day 
operations of the MPWD.  The Capital Budget includes the capital infrastructure and 
system projects and outlays. 
 
A mid-year budget review is typically scheduled each year.  This process allows for an 
updated report on the previous 6-month operational and capital activities, and revenue 
collections and expenditures.  Any proposed budgetary adjustments for the remainder 
of the fiscal year are also considered at this time. 
 
The MPWD’s budget format was significantly improved in Fiscal Year (FY) 2012/2013.  
The Board of Directors and staff wanted a high level of transparency and more user 
friendly budget documents.  A line-by-line operating budget accounting for MPWD 
revenue and expenditure account items was developed.  A capital budget was 
enhanced to present not only the proposed projects and outlay items but also the 
revenue sources for them. 
 
Budget documents are posted at the MPWD website:  www.midpeninsulawater.org. 
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
A Comprehensive System Analysis was completed in 2015, and a total of $52 million in 
system capital improvements was prioritized.  After a year of discussion during 2016, 
the Board approved debt financing as the option to expedite approximately $20 million 
in deferred and much needed capital improvements.    
 
A 5-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) for FYs 2016-2021 totaling $20,045,000 
was approved by the Board on May 26, 2016 (per Resolution 2016-06). 
 
The MPWD secured debt financing totaling $19 million (2016 COP - Certificates of 
Participation) on December 7, 2016.  Quarterly reports on the expenditures have been 
provided at regular MPWD Board Meetings.   
 
The MPWD also continues to operate on a “pay go” basis for capital outlays and 
improvements that would not otherwise be funded with the 2016 COP dollars.  These 
outlays and projects are presented to the Board for “pay-go” funding consideration 
annually during the budget process or on a case-by-case basis as needed. 
 

17

http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/


The MPWD launched its newly redesigned website on August 16, 2017, and has 
extensively updated the CIP page, including the 2016 COP documents and quarterly 
reports. 
 
MPWD TIERED RATE STRUCTURE 
In June 2015, following completion of a comprehensive water rate study, the MPWD 
approved new water rates for FYs 2015 through 2019 that provided for a phased 
approach to raising rates to keep pace with increasing wholesale water and operational 
costs. The tiered rate model also encourages conservation by increasing unit rates for 
higher consumption. 
 
The MPWD relies solely on water from the SFPUC, which is in process of completing a 
$4.8 billion seismic Water System Improvement Program in 2019 on the Hetch Hetchy 
regional distribution system.  Costs for the capital improvements are passed on through 
wholesale water prices and the MPWD water rates must be adjusted accordingly.  Other 
factors affecting water rates include conservation impacts and cost of MPWD 
operations. 
 
The MPWD engages in an array of water conservation programs including Lawn-Be-
Gone, HET (High Energy Toilet), and Rain Barrel rebate programs, school conservation 
programs, and landscape audit programs.  More information is available about these 
programs at the MPWD’s website:  www.midpeninsualawater.org. 
 

FY 2017/2018 OPERATING BUDGET 
 

BUDGET CATEGORY
ACTUAL                 
FY 2018/2019 
BUDGET

ACTUAL                        
FY 2017/2018 
BUDGET

ACTUAL                        
FY 2016/2017 
BUDGET

Total Operating Revenues 12,992,000$           12,228,920$          11,488,120$       
Total Operating Expenditures 12,992,000$           12,710,419$          10,856,950$       
Net Transfer to Capital -$                         (481,499)$              631,170$             

18

http://www.midpeninsualawater.org/


Here are FY 2018/2019 budget assumptions: 
 
 REVENUES 
 FY 2018/2019 Water Commodity Charges and Fixed System Charges reflect the 

approved water rate adjustments (2.8% increase to commodity charges and 
increases to monthly fixed system charges).  The overall rate adjustment was 
4.1%, which was less than the 6.0% approved during the Proposition 218 
process in 2015.  Rates notices were mailing to customers and property owners 
during the week of May 14th. 

 Total Operating Revenues are projected to increase by $724,280 (6.2%).  
Besides the projected increases from the water rate adjustments, actual FY 
2017/2018 fiscal year water sales indicate that revenues will be higher than 
projected and nearer the water sales projections reflected in the BWA 2018 
Water Rate Update.  Also property taxes are likely to increase. 

 Development revenues (Water System Capacity Charges and Water Demand 
Offset Charges) have already been collected by the MPWD and are expected to 
be recognized next fiscal year.  

 Total Non-Operating Revenues are projected to increase by $38,800 (6.8%) 
when compared with the projected Total Operating Revenues for FY 2016/2017. 
 
EXPENDITURES 

 A 3.5% inflationary factor and 1.5% for potential classification adjustment was 
applied to Salaries & Wages and Payroll Taxes & Benefits and is projected to 
cover any wage adjustments that might be needed after the completion of the 
MPWD’s 2018 Total Compensation Study, employee annual merit increases, and 
the hiring of new employees.  The annual average CPI for Urban Wage Earners 
and Clerical Workers in 2017 was 3.1% per the U.S. Department of Labor, 
Bureau of Labor Statistics, for the San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward area.  For 
the first two months of 2018, it was 3.8%. 

 Salaries & Wages, and Payroll Taxes and Benefits, were increased to cover new 
hires, including three (3) Water System Operators and a proposed Finance 
Manager (using mid-salary range as maximum hiring point).  Since the budget 
was approved, staff has recommended an Accountant position not only for added 
front line accounting responsibilities but for succession planning. 

 The SFPUC Treated Water projected expenditure was held steady at the FY 
2017/2018 projected expense level since there will be no wholesale customer 
rate adjustments in FY 2018/2019. 

 The majority of operating expenses were held at the budgeted amounts for FY 
2017/2018, and a 3.5% inflationary factor was applied to them in FY 2018/2019.  
The annual average CPI for All Urban Consumers in 2017 was 3.2% per the U.S. 
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, for the San Francisco-Oakland-
Hayward area.  For the first two months of 2018, it was 3.6%. 

 The MPWD’s debt service coverage requirement for the 2016 COPs is 1.3, and 
per the proposed Operating Budget, it is projected to be 1.89 for FY 2018/2019. 

 
 

19



FY 2017/2018 CAPITAL PAY-GO BUDGET 
FY 2018/2019 CAPITAL BUDGET 
The cash-funded Capital Budget for FY 2018/2019 totals $1,526,500 and includes the 
following items: 
 

• Capital Improvement Projects  
o 2017 Joint WMR and Belmont Sewer Rehab (Pay-Go Portion) - $500,000; 

and 
o AMI meter change-out program - $778,500. 

 
• Capital Outlay 

o Replacement Mini-Excavator for Operations - $50,000; 
o Replacement Service Truck for Operations - $148,000; and 
o Miscellaneous Capital Outlay (placeholder for unknown outlay items or 

capitalized adjustments) - $50,000. 
 
The capital projects were identified as priorities within the MPWD 2017-2018 Strategic 
Plan. 
 
A total of $595,000 is projected to be transferred from MPWD cash reserves.  During 
the Board’s consideration of the MPWD Cash Reserve Policy at its February 22, 2018, 
regular meeting, $500,000 of cash reserves was committed for the approved 2017 Joint 
WMR and Belmont Sewer Rehabilitation project (pay-go portion).  The remainder of 
$95,000 to be transferred from MPWD cash reserves is represented by proceeds from 
the sale of surplused vehicles, equipment, and materials during the fiscal year.  A total 
of approximately $95,000 was collected in auction proceeds and not used in operations, 
and therefore, reserved.  The proposed mini-excavator replaces a large backhoe sold at 
auction.  It would be much more functional and easier to use in tight project areas with 
limited space within the MPWD system.  The same goes for the proposed service truck.  
A large 2005 Peterbilt was sold at auction and a different truck model would be much 
more useful for Operations staff and easier to maneuver around town.  One other 
service truck from the MPWD fleet would be proposed for surplus and auction next 
fiscal year with the purchase of a new service truck. 
 
When considering the MPWD’s FY 2018/2019 debt service payment in the amount of 
$1,051,500 plus the proposed Capital budget totaling $1,526,500, a total amount of 
$2,578,000 is proposed for Capital expenditures, which is greater than what has been 
spent in past years ($1.0 million to $1.5 million) and responsive to the needs within the 
system and MPWD operations. 
 

20



 

 

 

      

 

OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 
FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

21



TOTAL EXPENDITURES

 PROPOSED 
FY 18/19 

BUDGETED 
 % OF 
TOTAL 

 APPROVED 
FY 17/18 

BUDGETED 
 % OF 
TOTAL 

PERSONNEL COSTS 3,130,517$   23% 2,923,117$   22%
PURCHASED WATER 5,654,624$   42% 5,234,856$   40%
OPERATING EXPENSES 3,275,358$   24% 4,184,939$   32%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 1,526,500$   11% 751,930$      6%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 13,587,000$ 100% 13,094,842$ 100%
-$              -$              

PROPOSED FY 2018-2019 BUDGET EXPENDITURES

 $3,130,517  

 $5,654,624  

 $3,275,358  

 $1,526,500  

PERSONNEL COSTS

PURCHASED WATER

OPERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

22



APPROVED
MID-YEAR ACTUALS FINAL Y-T-D

FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 FY 2018-2019 Increase % OF
DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 3/31/18 BUDGET $ (Decrease) BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUE
WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 8,700,000        7,334,037   9,200,000        500,000     5.7%
FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,663,720        1,993,918   2,880,000        216,280     8.1%
FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 14,000             11,417        14,000             -             0.0%
SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHGS 10,000             76,762        10,000             -             0.0%
MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING 10,000             63,364        10,000             -             0.0%
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 260,000           242,262      268,000           8,000         3.1%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,657,720      9,721,760   12,382,000      724,280     6.2%

WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 200,000           283,109      250,000           50,000       25.0%
WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 10,000             33,899        65,000             55,000       550.0%
MISCELLANEOUS NON-OPERATING 10,000             (2,260)         10,000             -             0.0%
INTEREST REVENUE - LAIF (RESTRICTED) 40,000             52,036        25,000             (15,000)      -37.5%
INTEREST REVENUE - COP (RESTRICTED) 150,000           134,118      100,000           (50,000)      -33.3%
LEASE OF PHYSICAL PROPERTY 150,000           121,995      155,000           5,000         3.3%
LANDSCAPE PERMIT REVENUE 11,200             12,000        5,000               (6,200)        -55.4%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 571,200           634,897      610,000           38,800       6.8%

TOTAL REVENUE 12,228,920      10,356,658 12,992,000      763,080     6.2%

OPERATING EXPENDITURES (OP EXP)
SALARIES & WAGES 1,893,566        1,210,912   2,096,385        202,819     10.7%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,084,880        731,209      1,034,132        (50,748)      -4.7%
PURCHASED WATER 5,554,624        4,222,208   5,654,624        100,000     1.8%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 92,400             37,479        95,634             3,234         3.5%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 486,598           282,126      474,775           (11,823)      -2.4%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 166,860           103,756      172,700           5,840         3.5%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 30,000             12,376        31,050             1,050         3.5%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 317,278           197,011      292,022           (25,256)      -8.0%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 208,613           155,517      215,914           7,301         3.5%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 17,000             (2,662)         17,595             595            3.5%
UTILITIES 306,200           187,402      316,917           10,717       3.5%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 406,450           297,864      420,676           14,226       3.5%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 45,000             21,983        61,575             16,575       36.8%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS 216,000           186,154      125,000           (91,000)      -42.1%
DEBT SERVICE TRUSTEE FEES & EXP -                   1,700          -                   -             0.0%
DEBT SERVICE 2016 COPs 984,950           844,823      1,051,500        66,550       6.8%

TOTAL OP EXP LESS DEPRECIATION 11,810,419      8,489,857   12,060,500      250,081     2.1%

TOTAL OP REV LESS OP EXP & DEPR 418,501           1,866,800   931,500           512,999     122.6%

DEPRECIATION 900,000           654,614      931,500           31,500       3.5%

TOTAL OP REVENUE LESS OP EXP (481,499)          1,212,186   0                      481,499     -100.0%

NET TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL 481,499           (1,212,186)  (0)                     (481,499)    -100.0%

NET RESULTS OF OPERATIONS -                   -              -                   -             

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) 1.89                 

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

SUMMARY

FINAL

23



OPERATING EXPENDITURES BUDGET $

 % OF 

TOTAL 

PURCHASED WATER 5,654,624          43.5%

SALARIES & WAGES/PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 3,130,517          24.1%

DEPRECIATION 931,500             7.2%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 420,676             3.2%

DEBT SERVICE 1,051,500          8.1%

UTILITIES 316,917             2.4%

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 1,486,266          11.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 12,992,000        100% -          

NOTE:  Operating Expenditures under $100k are not reflected in the above chart.

 MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 

BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

SUMMARY

 5,654,624  

 3,130,517  

 931,500  

 420,676  

 1,051,500  

 316,917   1,486,266  

PURCHASED WATER

SALARIES & WAGES/PAYROLL TAXES &
BENEFITS

DEPRECIATION

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

DEBT SERVICE

UTILITIES

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

24



APPROVED
MID-YEAR ACTUAL FINAL 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 FY 2018-2019 Increase % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 3/31/2018 BUDGET $ (Decrease) BUDGET

4010 Water Commodity Charges 8,700,000        7,334,037     9,200,000             500,000      5.7%
4020 Fixed System Charges 2,663,720        1,993,918     2,880,000             216,280      8.1%
4030 Fire Service Charges 14,000             11,417          14,000                  -              0.0%
4050 Service Line & Installation Charges  . 10,000             76,762          10,000                  -              0.0%
4080 Miscellaneous Operating 10,000             63,364          10,000                  -              0.0%

4000 TOTAL WATER CHARGES 11,397,720      9,479,498     12,114,000           716,280      6.3%

4202 Property Tax Revenue 260,000           242,262        268,000                8,000          3.1%

4200 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 260,000           242,262        268,000                8,000          3.1%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,657,720      9,721,760     12,382,000           724,280      6.2%

4060 Water System Capacity Charges 200,000           283,109        250,000                50,000        25.0%
4070 Water Demand Offset Charges 10,000             33,899          65,000                  55,000        550.0%
4090 Miscellaneous - Non Operating 10,000             (2,260)           10,000                  -              0.0%

4102 Interest Revenue- LAIF (Restricted) 40,000             52,036          25,000                  (15,000)       -37.5%
4103 Interest Revenue-COP Funds (Restricted) 150,000           134,118        100,000                (50,000)       -33.3%

4100 INTEREST REVENUE 190,000           186,154        125,000                (65,000)       -34.2%

4201 Lease of Physical Property . 150,000           121,995        155,000                5,000          3.3%
4208 Landscape Plan Permit Review 11,200             12,000          5,000                    (6,200)         -55.4%

4200 OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUE 161,200           133,995        160,000                (1,200)         -0.7%

4000 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 571,200           634,897        610,000                38,800        6.8%

TOTAL OPERATING & NON-OP REVENUE 12,228,920      10,356,658   12,992,000           763,080      6.2%

6011 Salaries & Wages 1,822,566        1,150,556     2,000,000             177,434      9.7%
6012 Director Compensation 11,000             6,000            11,385                  385             3.5%

6010 GROSS REGULAR WAGES 1,833,566        1,156,556     2,011,385             177,819      9.7%
6017 CAPITAL SALARY & WAGES reversed

6021 Overtime Labor 30,000             26,309          45,000                  15,000        50.0%
6022 Standby Labor 30,000             28,047          40,000                  10,000        33.3%

6020 SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 1,893,566        1,210,912     2,096,385             202,819      63.9%

6031 FICA/Medicare PR Tax 125,000           92,560          159,849                34,849        27.9%
6038 ACWA Health Care 329,600           284,194        430,723                101,123      30.7%
6039 ACWA Dental 25,000             22,433          32,179                  7,179          28.7%
6040 ACWA Vision 4,481               3,907            4,638                    157             3.5%
6041 ACWA Life/AD&D 4,326               3,671            4,577                    251             5.8%
6042 Standard LDL/SDL Disabiility 10,000             8,696            18,000                  8,000          80.0%
6043 Workers' Comp Insurance  40,000             28,855          41,400                  1,400          3.5%

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

FINAL

25



APPROVED
MID-YEAR ACTUAL FINAL 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 FY 2018-2019 Increase % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 3/31/2018 BUDGET $ (Decrease) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

6044 Unemployment 1,030               -                1,066                    36               3.5%
6045 CALPERS Retirement - ER 2%@55 275,000           181,410        164,625                (110,375)     -40.1%
6046 Retirees' ACWA Health Care 57,680             48,003          -                        (57,680)       -100.0%
6047 Directors' ACWA Health Care 111,240           88,287          115,133                3,893          3.5%
6049 Medical Reimbursement 1,030               410               1,066                    36               3.5%
6050 Employee Service Recognition 10,000             7,118            10,350                  350             3.5%
6051 Safety Incentive Program 15,000             4,577            15,525                  525             3.5%
6052 Uniforms 25,493             20,528          35,000                  9,507          37.3%
6053 PARS OPEB Expense 50,000             98,212          -                        (50,000)       -100.0%

6030 TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,084,880        892,860        1,034,132             (50,748)       -4.7%
6054 CAPITAL PAYROLL, TAXES & BENEFITS (161,651)       

6000 PERSONNEL COSTS 2,978,446        1,942,120     3,130,517             152,071      5.1%

6101 SFPUC Treated Water 5,000,000        3,796,670     5,100,000             100,000      2.0%
6102 BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharges) 476,000           366,840        476,000                -              0.0%
6103 Rates Stabilization -                   -                -                        -              N/A
6104 SFPUC Water Service Charge 78,624             58,698          78,624                  -              0.0%

6100 PURCHASED WATER 5,554,624        4,222,208     5,654,624             100,000      1.8%

6301 Water Conservation Program 7,200               4,281            7,452                    252             3.5%
6302 School Conservation Program 7,200               22,827          7,452                    252             3.5%
6303 Public Outreach & Education 15,000             5,046            15,525                  525             3.5%

6305 HET Rebates 19,750             1,932            20,441                  691             3.5%
6306 Washing Machine Rebates -                   -                -                        -              N/A
6307 Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates  38,100             3,177            39,434                  1,334          3.5%
6308 Rain Barrel Rebates 5,150               215               5,330                    180             3.5%
6304 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION REBATES 63,000             5,324            65,205                  2,205          3.5%

6300 OUTREACH/EDUCATION 92,400             37,479          95,634                  3,234          3.5%

6401 Water Quality 69,010             18,811          60,000                  (9,010)         -13.1%
6402 Pumping 65,148             3,767            50,000                  (15,148)       -23.3%
6403 Storage Tanks 10,300             744               10,661                  361             3.5%
6404 Mains/Distribution 200,000           191,542        207,000                7,000          3.5%
6405 Meters & Service 30,900             11,237          31,982                  1,082          3.5%
6406 Fire Hydrants 31,930             28,398          33,048                  1,118          3.5%
6407 Regulator Stations 6,180               2,812            6,396                    216             3.5%
6408 Safety 32,960             12,780          34,114                  1,154          3.5%
6409 SCADA Maintenance 15,450             10,182          15,991                  541             3.5%
6410 Generator Maintenance 24,720             1,853            25,585                  865             3.5%

6400 M&R - OPS SYSTEMS 486,598           282,126        474,775                (11,823)       -2.4%

6501 M&R-Buildings&Grounds 95,790             61,286          99,143                  3,353          3.5%
6502 M&R- Equipment&Tools 21,630             8,674            22,387                  757             3.5%
6503 M&R- Vehicles & Large Equipment 19,570             16,742          20,255                  685             3.5%
6504 M&R - Fuel 29,870             17,054          30,915                  1,045          3.5%

6500 M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 166,860           103,756        172,700                5,840          3.5%
26



APPROVED
MID-YEAR ACTUAL FINAL 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 FY 2018-2019 Increase % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 3/31/2018 BUDGET $ (Decrease) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

6601 Cathodic Protection Survey -                   (1,424)           -                        -              N/A
6602 Leak Detection Survey 30,000             13,800          31,050                  1,050          3.5%

6600 MAJOR MAINTENANCE 30,000             12,376          31,050                  1,050          3.5%

6701 Office Supplies 15,450             5,105            15,991                  541             3.5%
6702 Insurance- Liability/Vehicles 80,000             54,542          82,800                  2,800          3.5%
6703 Postage 8,240               1,399            8,528                    288             3.5%
6704 Printing/Printing Supplies 10,000             6,916            10,350                  350             3.5%
6705 Equipment Services/Maintenance 20,000             9,221            20,700                  700             3.5%
6706 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 32,000             13,633          33,120                  1,120          3.5%
6707 Security & Safety 11,073             3,881            11,461                  388             3.5%
6708 Other Fees 515                  -                533                       18               3.5%
6709 Customer Credit Card Svs Fees  140,000           102,313        108,539                (31,461)       -22.5%

6700 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 317,278           197,011        292,022                (25,256)       -8.0%

6801 Dues & Publications 30,685             25,445          31,759                  1,074          3.5%
6802 Gov't Fees & Licenses 29,848             19,394          30,893                  1,045          3.5%
6803 BAWSCA Membership Assessments 76,000             36,302          78,660                  2,660          3.5%
6804 Env Health - Cross Connection Inspection 31,930             24,525          33,048                  1,118          3.5%
6805 Software License 40,150             49,851          41,555                  1,405          3.5%

6800 MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 208,613           155,517        215,914                7,301          3.5%

6901 Bad Debt 7,000               (2,089)           7,245                    245             3.5%
6902 Claims 10,000             (573)              10,350                  350             3.5%

6900 BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 17,000             (2,662)           17,595                  595             3.5%

7001 Utilities-Internet/Cable 10,000             5,552            10,350                  350             3.5%
7002 Utilities-Cellular Telephones 12,206             8,255            12,633                  427             3.5%
7003 Utilities-Electric-Pumping 226,600           133,925        234,531                7,931          3.5%
7004 Utilities-Electric-Bldgs&Grounds 24,720             17,331          25,585                  865             3.5%
7005 Utilities-Telephones 25,000             17,637          25,875                  875             3.5%
7006 Utilities-Sewer - NPDES 7,674               4,702            7,943                    269             3.5%

7000 UTILITIES 306,200           187,402        316,917                10,717        3.5%

7101 Prof Serv - District Counsel 75,000             48,934          77,625                  2,625          3.5%
7102 Prof Serv - District Engineer  65,000             49,533          67,275                  2,275          3.5%
7103 Prof Serv - IT 19,750             15,150          20,441                  691             3.5%
7104 Prof Serv- Annual Finance Audit 19,000             19,050          19,665                  665             3.5%
7105 Prof Serv - Mngmt Consult -                   -                -                        -              N/A
7106 Prof Serv- Accounting & Payroll 21,750             13,464          22,511                  761             3.5%
7107 Prof Serv- Customer Billing 72,250             46,726          74,779                  2,529          3.5%
7109 Prof Serv - Answering Svs 5,000               2,529            5,175                    175             3.5%
7110 Prof Serv - Miscellaneous 125,000           100,679        129,375                4,375          3.5%
7111 Prof Serv - District Treasurer  3,700               1,800            3,830                    130             3.5%

7100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 406,450           297,864        420,676                14,226        3.5%27



APPROVED
MID-YEAR ACTUAL FINAL 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 FY 2018-2019 Increase % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 3/31/2018 BUDGET $ (Decrease) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

7201 Director Travel 5,000               2,733            5,175                    175             3.5%
7202 Director Expense 1,000               -                1,035                    35               3.5%
7203 Elections -                   -                15,000                  15,000        100.0%
7204 Employee Travel/Training 32,000             17,121          33,120                  1,120          3.5%
7205 Meetings Expense 7,000               2,129            7,245                    245             3.5%

7200 TRAINING & TRAVEL 45,000             21,983          61,575                  16,575        36.8%

7302 Restricted Earnings Expense - Interest LAIF & COP 216,000           186,154        125,000                (91,000)       -42.1%

7300 RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE 216,000           186,154        125,000                (91,000)       -42.1%

8001 Working Reserves:  Capital -                   -                -                        -              N/A
8002 Working Reserves: Operating -                   -                -                        -              N/A

8000 RESERVES -                   -                -                        N/A
9010 DEPRECIATION  900,000           654,614        931,500                31,500        3.5%
9011 DEBT SERVICE TRUSTEE FEES & EXPENSES -                   1,700            -                        -              N/A
9012 DEBT SERVICE 2017-2018 COPs 984,950           844,823        1,051,500             66,550        6.8%

SUB-TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 9,731,973        7,202,351     9,861,482             129,509      1.3%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,710,419      9,144,472     12,992,000           281,581      2.2%

NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(LOSS)
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL (481,499)          1,212,186     0                           481,499      

0                   1,212,186             
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) 1.89

28



APPROVED
MID-YEAR ACTUAL FINAL

FY 2017-2018 7/1/2017 FY 2018-2019
DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 3/31/2018 BUDGET $

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WORK IN PROCESS (WIP)
2017 Joint WMR and Belmont Sewer Rehab Project (Pay-Go Portion) 375,000          13,672            500,000          
AMI Meter Change Out Program -                  -                  778,500

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WIP TOTAL 375,000          13,672            1,278,500       

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Replacement Mini-Excavator for Operations -                  -                  50,000
Replacement Service Truck for Operations 148,000
Replacement Priinter/Scanner/Copier 18,504            18,504            -                  
Miscellaneous Capital Outlay/Projects 25,000            -                  50,000

CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 43,504 18,504 248,000

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS & CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 418,504 32,176            1,526,500

DEPRECIATION 900,000          654,614          931,500          
TRANSFER FROM OPS (481,496)         1,212,186       0                     
TRANSFER FROM CAPITAL RESERVES (PRIOR YEAR) -                  -                  595,000          
TRANSFER (TO)/FROM CAPITAL RESERVES -                  (1,834,624)      -                  
CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL PROJECTS (418,504) (32,176)           (1,526,500)

 NET RESULTS OF CAPITAL  -                  0                     0                     

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR FY 2018-2019

Capital Projects

FINAL

29



Actual
Fiscal Number of
Year Units Sold

13/14 1,335,319        
14/15 1,148,813        
15/16 1,065,517        
16/17 1,044,423        
17/18 1,035,916        
18/19 1,183,295        

WATER SALES ANALYSIS
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED BUDGET - FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

 -

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19

N
U

M
BE

R 
O

F 
U

N
IT

S 
SO

LD
 

FISCAL YEAR 

30



Fiscal Year Revenues Expenses
08/09 7,469,669           6,615,611           
09/10 7,082,219           6,995,624           
10/11 7,793,618           7,487,137           
11/12 9,028,136           9,014,267           
12/13 9,875,689           8,934,651           
13/14 10,360,026        8,981,349           
14/15 9,922,334           9,293,119           
15/16 11,623,320        10,923,320        
16/17 11,263,802        10,856,950        
17/18 11,407,720        12,342,912        
18/19 12,992,000        12,992,000        

WATER SALES ANALYSIS
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

Operating Revenue vs Operating Expenses

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

 14,000,000

08/09 09/10 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18 18/19

Rev

Exp

31



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A. 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2018-19 RATIFYING LETTER AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE MPWD AND MPWD EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION FOR THE 
TERM OCTOBER 1, 2018, THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023, INCLUDING 
THE REVISED MPWD COMPENSATION PLAN, AND AUTHORIZING 
REVISIONS TO THE MPWD PERSONNEL MANUAL 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Resolution 2018-19 ratifying the Letter Agreement between the MPWD and MPWD 
Employee Association for the term October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2023, including the 
revised MPWD Compensation Plan, and authorizing revisions to the MPWD Personnel Manual. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
GIVE BACKS/BUDGET SAVINGS INCREASES/BUDGET COSTS 
Annual PTO reduction by 8 hours each 
employee (from 24 hours to 16 hours).   
 
ANNUAL = $8,000  
 
FUTURE COST SAVINGS TBD 
 
 

Equity salary adjustments phased in over two 
(2) fiscal years, as determined by the General 
Manager: 
 
FY 2018/2019 = $53,000 
FY 2019/2020 = $55,000 
 

5-Year agreement means next Total 
Compensation Study to be completed by  
FYE 2023 (rather than FYE 2022). 

Upgraded Short-Term Disability Benefit 
effective August 1, 2018. 
 
ANNUAL = $1,620 
 

Annual Living Wage Adjustments will be 
considered in 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022 to 
salary ranges as cumulatively determined for 
the preceding 12-month fiscal year (rather 
than 6-month period of June-December); and 
Annual Living Wage Adjustments will NOT be 
automatically applied to employee’s salary. 
 

Upgraded Long-Term Disability Benefit 
 
ANNUAL = $2,076 
 

32



GIVE BACKS/BUDGET SAVINGS INCREASES/BUDGET COSTS 
MPWD Compensation Plan revised to include 
ranges for merit increases and clearer 
definitions for evaluation standards. 

MPWD Compensation Plan revised to include 
0% to 5% merit increase scale (from 0% to 4% 
scale). 
 

 
Funds are budgeted within the FY 2018/2019 Operating Budget for the employee equity salary 
adjustments.  
 
DISCUSSION 
District Counsel completed its legal review of the Letter Agreement and it is attached for review 
and approval.   
 
Summary of bargaining provisions agreed to: 

1. Permanent work hours change for Operations employees to 7:00AM – 3:30PM, and 
flexible scheduling for Administration employees as approved by the General Manager. 

2. Upgraded Short-Term Disability benefit at a nominal annual cost. 
3. Upgraded Long-Term Disability benefit at a nominal annual cost. 
4. Personnel Manual language clarifications for Tier 2 Employees Healthcare Benefits and 

Retiree Healthcare Benefits. 
5. 5-year term of agreement, with reservation of two bargaining openers regarding potential 

impact of increase in MPWD CDHP healthcare plan deductibles and MPWD’s HSA 
contribution levels, and potential effect of the Cadillac tax on the cost of healthcare 
benefits. 

6. 2018 classification salary range market adjustments. 
7. Equity salary adjustments phased in over two (2) years—applied in the first full payroll 

period in October 2019 and October 2020, as determined by the General Manager. 
8. MPWD Compensation Plan was revised (and replaced the 2009 MPWD Salary Plan 

which is attached for reference, less the old classification descriptions). 
9. Annual living wage adjustments to salary ranges for each employee classification, as 

cumulatively determined for the preceding 12-month fiscal year, effective August 1st in 
2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022.  The adjustments will NOT be automatically applied to 
employee’s salary. 

10. A permanent part-time and non-benefitted Accountant position will be added to the 
MPWD organization and will report to the Administrative Services Manager. 

11. The MPWD will contract with Koff & Associates in FY 2018/2019 to work with all 
employees to revise the existing (and dated) MPWD performance evaluation form. 

 
Attachments: Resolution 2018-19 

Letter Agreement between the MPWD and MPWD Employee Association 
MPWD Compensation Plan, including exhibits: 
Exhibit A – Employee Position Classification Descriptions 
Exhibit B – MPWD Organization Chart dated September 27, 2018 
Exhibit C-1 – Salary Schedule for Represented Employees-MPWD Employee Association 
Exhibit C – Salary Schedule for Unrepresented Employees-Management Exempt 
2009 MPWD Salary Plan (less the old classification descriptions) 

 
BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____ STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____   WARDEN_____   VELLA_____   LINVILL_____   ZUCCA_____   STUEBING_____    

33



1 
 

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-19 

RATIFYING A LETTER AGREEMENT WITH THE  
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION 

FOR A FIVE-YEAR TERM, FROM 
OCTOBER 1, 2018 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023, 

INCLUDING THE REVISED MPWD COMPENSATION PLAN 
AND REVISIONS TO THE MPWD PERSONNEL MANUAL 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Peninsula Water District Employee Association 

("Association"), has been recognized by the Mid-Peninsula Water District ("District") 

as the sole and exclusive bargaining agent of District employees; and 

WHEREAS, the Association and the District representatives have engaged in 

negotiations over the past several months in an effort to reach agreement upon the 

terms and conditions of a collective bargaining agreement; and 

WHEREAS, said negotiations recently have been completed, and the General 

Manager has recommended that the Board of Directors approve execution of the 

Letter Agreement which sets forth the terms and conditions governing salary, benefits 

and other employment conditions for represented employees that the members of the 

Association have already approved and ratified; and 

WHEREAS, the MPWD’s 2009 Salary Plan was revised and updated and 

retitled “MPWD Compensation Plan” as part of the bargaining process, and included 

the following attachments:  Employee Classification Descriptions, Organizational 

Chart, and Salary Schedules for represented and unrepresented employees; and 

34



2 
 

WHEREAS, MPWD Personnel Manual provisions were reviewed and 

clarifications made as part of bargaining to Tier 2 Employees Healthcare Benefits, 

Medical Plan Section 6.A.3., Dental Plan Section 6.C.3., Vision Plan Section 6.D.3., 

and Retiree Healthcare Benefits Section 6.I.2.; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the terms of the Letter 

Agreement with the Mid-Peninsula Water District Employee Association, the MPWD 

Compensation Plan, and the revised provisions to the MPWD Personnel Manual and 

found them to be consistent with the District's overall policies, goals and economic 

standards. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-

Peninsula Water District that the Letter Agreement by and between the District and 

the Mid-Peninsula Water District Employee Association, commencing on October 1, 

2018, and ending on September 30, 2023, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit A, is 

hereby approved and ratified; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the MPWD Compensation Plan is approved 

and replaces the 2009 MPWD Salary Plan; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the MPWD Personnel Manual revisions are 

approved and the General Manager is directed to update the manual. 

35



3 
 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager was authorized to 

execute the Letter Agreement on behalf of the District. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of September 2018. 

 AYES:  

 NOES:  

 ABSENCES:  

 ABSTENTIONS: 

 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.B. 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Tammy Rudock, General Manager   
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2018-20 APPROVING SALARY SCHEDULES  

FOR ALL MPWD PERSONNEL CLASSIFICATIONS, EFFECTIVE  
OCTOBER 1, 2018  

___________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Resolution 2018-20 approving Salary Schedules for all MPWD personnel classifications, 
effective October 1, 2018. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The maximum salary for each classification represents market median total compensation as a result of 
the Koff & Associates market survey and MPWD Total Compensation Study dated August 8, 2018. 
 
Employee equity adjustments will be phased in over two fiscal years.  At a maximum level the 
adjustments will cost a total of $53,000 for FY 2018/2019 and $55,000 for FY 2019/2020. 
  
DISCUSSION 
The Board ratified the letter agreement with the MPWD Employees Association in the preceding 
agenda item. 
 
The attached Salary Schedule for Represented Employees – MPWD Employee Association (Exhibit C-
1 to the MPWD Compensation Plan) was a provision within the letter agreement.   
 
It is further recommended that the salary ranges for MPWD’s unrepresented personnel classifications 
of Administrative Services Manager and Operations Manager be adjusted pursuant to the attached 
Salary Schedule (Exhibit C-2 to the MPWD Compensation Plan). 
 
Attached are the Salary Schedules for Represented Employees and Unrepresented Employees – 
Management Exempt. 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 2018-20 
  MPWD Salary Schedule for Represented Employees – MPWD Employee Association 
  MPWD Salary Schedule for Unrepresented Employees – Management Exempt 
 
BOARD ACTION:   APPROVED:_____   DENIED:_____   POSTPONED:_____  STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS____    WARDEN_____     VELLA_____    LINVILL_____    ZUCCA_____    STUEBING_____    
 

106



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-20 

 

APPROVING SALARY SCHEDULES  
FOR ALL MPWD PERSONNEL CLASSIFICATIONS,  

EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2018 
 

* * * 
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, per Resolution No. 2018-19 dated September 27, 2018, the Board of 

Directors for the Mid-Peninsula Water District approved a Letter Agreement with the MPWD 

Employees Association, setting forth the terms and conditions governing salary, benefit and 

other employment conditions for represented employees, for a 5-year term, commencing on 

October 1, 2018, and ending on September 30, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the terms of the Letter Agreement, and as a result of the 

Koff & Associates market survey and MPWD Total Compensation Study Report dated August 

8, 2018, the salary ranges for MPWD Employee Association personnel classifications should be 

adjusted effective October 1, 2018, pursuant to the attached Exhibit C-1 to the MPWD 

Compensation Plan – Salary Schedule for Represented Employees; and  

WHEREAS, the General Manager has also determined that the salary ranges for the 

unrepresented personnel classifications of MPWD Administrative Services Manager and 

Operations Manager should also be adjusted effective October 1, 2018, as a result of the Koff 

& Associates MPWD Total Compensation Study Report dated August 8, 2018, and pursuant to 

the attached Exhibit C-2 to the MPWD Compensation Plan – Salary Schedule for 

Unrepresented Employees – Management Exempt; and 

WHEREAS, the maximum salary for each classification represents median total 

compensation as a result of the market survey and study. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-Peninsula 

Water District that effective October 1, 2018, the Salary Schedule for the Represented 

Employees – MPWD Employee Association (Exhibit C-1 to the MPWD Compensation Plan) is 

hereby approved; and 

107



 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that effective October 1, 2018, the Salary Schedule for 

Unrepresented Employees – Management Exempt (Exhibit C-2 to the MPWD Compensation 

Plan), is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of September 2018. 

 AYES:  

 NOES:  

 ABSENCES:  

 ABSTENTIONS: 

 
 
     _____________________________________ 
     PRESIDENT, BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
SECRETARY OF THE BOARD 

108



               EXHIBIT C-1 
            MPWD Compensation Plan 

 September 27, 2018 > Resolution 2018-20 
 

REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES – MPWD EMPLOYEE ASSOCIATION 
 

SALARY SCHEDULE – Effective October 1, 2018 
 
PERSONNEL 
CLASSIFICATION 

 
FY 2022/2023 
SALARY RANGE 

 
FY 2021/2022 
SALARY RANGE 

        
FY 2020/2021  
SALARY RANGE 

      
FY 2019/2020 
SALARY RANGE 

MARKET MEDIAN 
FY 2018/2019 
SALARY RANGE 

Accountant     $6,496 - $8,444/Month 
 
$77,947 - $101,331/Year 

Administrative Assistant     $4,712 - $6,126/Month 
 
$56,544 - $73,508/Year 

Administrative Specialist     $5,465 - $7,104/Month 
 
$65,574 - $85,246/Year 

Lead Operator     $5,885 - $7,650/Month 
 
$70,616 - $91,801/Year 

Maintenance Technician     $4,597 - $5,976/Month 
 
$55,165 - $71,715/Year 

Operations Supervisor     $7,721 - $10,038/Month 
 
$92,654 - $120,451/Year 

Water System Operator     $5,201 - $6,762/Month 
 
$62,414 - $81,139/Year 

 

109



    EXHIBIT C-2 
   MPWD Compensation Plan 

 September 27, 2018 > Resolution 2018-20 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 

UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES - MANAGEMENT EXEMPT 
 

SALARY SCHEDULE – Effective October 1, 2018 
 
PERSONNEL 
CLASSIFICATION 

 
FY 2022/2023 
SALARY RANGE 

 
FY 2021/2022 
SALARY RANGE 

        
FY 2020/2021  
SALARY RANGE 

      
FY 2019/2020 
SALARY RANGE 

MARKET MEDIAN 
FY 2018/2019 
SALARY RANGE 

Administrative Services Manager     $9,643 - $12,536/Month 
 
$115,713 - $150,426/Year 

Operations Manager     $9,643 - $12,536/Month 
 
$115,713 - $150,426/Year 

 

110



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.C. 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager   
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: PROGRESS REPORT ON MPWD 2017-2018 STRATEGIC PLAN 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive progress report on MPWD 2017-2018 Strategic Plan. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None.   
 
BACKGROUND 
The Board approved a two-year strategic plan on March 23, 2017, and it is attached for 
reference.  A mid-year report on the progress of the MPWD Strategic Plan action items was 
initiated in 2015 and has been a resourceful review.   
 
The progress report on 2017 Measures of Success was delivered last year on August 24, 2017 
and the status of the 18 strategic priorities was summarized as follows: 
 

6 were completed  Priority Nos. 4, 7, 8, 10, 13, and 14 
 

6 were in progress and projected to be completed by 
December 31, 2017  
 

Priority Nos. 2, 5, 6, 9, 12, and 16 
 

1 was in progress and ongoing  Priority No. 17 
 

1 was anticipated to carry over to 2018  Priority No. 3 
 

2 multi-component priorities were a combination of being 
completed, and/or projected to be completed by December 
31, 2017, and/or anticipated to carry over to 2018  
 

Priority Nos. 1 and 15 

2 were to be determined by the Board  Priority Nos. 11 and 18 
 

 

111



 
DISCUSSION 
Attached is a report updating the status of the 2017 Measures of Success and reporting on the 
status of the 2018 Action Items prioritized within the MPWD Strategic Plan.  The following is a 
summary of the report: 

2017 PRIORITY OBJECTIVES (18 TOTAL) 
12 are completed  Priority Nos. 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 12, 13, 14, 16, 18 

 
2 are in progress and projected to be completed by 
December 31, 2018  
 

Priority Nos. 2, 9 
 

1 is in progress and ongoing  Priority No. 17 
 

2 multi-component priorities are a combination of being 
completed, and/or projected to be completed by fiscal year 
end 06/30/19, and/or anticipated to carry over to 2019  
 

Priority Nos. 1 and 15 

1 is to be determined by the Board  Priority No. 11 
 

 
2018 ACTION ITEMS (23 TOTAL) 

10 are completed  Action Item Nos. 1.C., 2.A., 2.C., 4.A., 4.C., 4.D., 
5.A., 5.C., 5.D., 5.E. 
 

1 is in progress and projected to be completed by 
December 31, 2018  
 

Action Item No. 3.B. 
 

2 are in progress and ongoing  Action Item Nos. 2.B., 3.A., 
 

7 are anticipated to carry over to 2019 Action Item Nos. 1.B., 3.E., 3.F., 4.B., 5.B., 5.F., 5.G. 
 

2 multi-component priorities are a combination of being 
completed, and/or projected to be completed by fiscal year 
end 06/30/19, and/or anticipated to carry over to 2019  
 

Action Items Nos. 3.C.,  3.D.,  

1 requires further direction from the Board  Action Item No. 1.A. 
 

 
A special Board meeting/strategic planning session will be scheduled in January 2019 in 
keeping with the two-year plan. 
 
Attachments: MPWD 2017-2018 Strategic Plan 
  Progress Report dated September 20, 2018 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____  STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____   WARDEN_____    VELLA_____   LINVILL_____   ZUCCA_____   STUEBING_____ 

112



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2017-2018 STRATEGIC PLAN 
 

March 23, 2017 
 
 
 

Board of Directors: 
Al Stuebing, President 

Dave Warden, Vice President 
Louis Vella, Director 

Betty L. Linvill, Director 
Matt Zucca, Director 

 
 
 

Appointed Officials: 
Joan Cassman, District Counsel 

Joubin Pakpour, District Engineer 
Jeff Ira, District Treasurer 

 
 
 

Executive Staff: 
Tammy Rudock, General Manager 

Candy Pina, Board Secretary/Administrative Services Manager 
Rene Ramirez, Operations Manager 

  

1113



INTRODUCTION 
 
The Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD) Board of Directors holds its special strategic planning 
session in January of each year, and this year it was on January 12, 2017.  The planning 
session was facilitated by consultant, Julie Brown, and she started with identification by 
Directors and staff of the most notable MPWD 2016 accomplishments: 
 

• MPWD Personnel Manual 
• Completion of 2016 capital projects 
• Rates planning process  
• Operational improvements, specifically Alameda de las Pulgas water main 

replacement and Buckland Tanks  
• No major worker’s compensation issues—employees seem satisfied, happy 

and valued 
• No significant project over-runs—staff showed expertise, institutional 

knowledge and managed work exceptionally 
• Staff’s handling of Certificates of Participation (COP) sale process for the 

MPWD 5-Year CIP, resulting in significant infrastructure dollars received and 
an outstanding credit rating (AA by S&P) 

• Completion of the hydraulic model process  and update, including staff 
collaboration and agreement on priorities 

• Outstanding communications to and with board/management, staff, 
customers and other stakeholders 

• Improved relations with City partners 
• Relationships with consultants 
• Improved and resourceful website 

 
Action items were identified and discussed by staff and Directors for the 2017 Strategic Plan. 
Subsequently, given the nature of the action items and timing required to complete them, staff 
recommended and the Board approved a two-year Strategic Plan for 2017-2018, which is 
attached.  Strategic items are prioritized in 2017 and outlined as action items in 2018.  Basic 
measures for success are identified in Attachment 1.   
 
For 2017, there were no changes for the MPWD Vision and Mission Statements, and Strategic 
Goals, and only one change to the Director Assignments for 2017 (also attached). 
 
Staff’s report dated January 12, 2017, on MPWD 2016 Accomplishments is attached for 
information at the end of the plan documents. 
 
 

2114



 
 

 
 
 
January 12, 2017 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The mission of the Mid-Peninsula Water District is to deliver a safe, high quality, 
reliable supply of water for current and future generations in a cost effective, 
environmentally sensitive and efficient manner. 
 
VISION STATEMENT 
The MPWD strives to be recognized by our ratepayers, the community we serve, 
and other agencies for our outstanding service and enlightened water 
conservation programs.  We will employ innovative approaches to water and 
energy sustainability to achieve cutting edge environmental efficiency and a 
competitive rate structure.  We will commit ourselves to provide community 
information and water education. 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 

1. To effectively manage the water resources, demands and infrastructure for 
the District. 

2. To operate the District at the highest level of service to ratepayers at the 
lowest expense. 

3. To maintain an environment that fosters open and candid communication 
with the community, ratepayers, staff, and directors. 

4. To keep current with water issues and industry best management standards. 
 

3115



*Attachment #1 for Basic Measures of Success    

 

 
 
 

2017-2018 STRATEGIC PLAN 
March 23, 2017 

 
 
STRATEGIC ELEMENT #1 – External Relationships and Customer Service 
 
Core Goals/Objectives 

 
2017 Measures of Success* 

 
2018 Measures of Success 

Goal: 
Maintain effective working 
relationships with external agencies 
 
Objectives: 
Maintain appropriate agency 
presence in local, regional and state 
industry organizations and activities 
 
Maintain outreach and project 
coordination with City of Belmont, 
City of San Carlos, and the County of 
San Mateo 
 

Priority No. 11: Coordinate with Belmont 
Chamber of Commerce for presentation of 
annual “State of the District” address. 
 

Action Item 1.A.:  Coordinate with Belmont 
Chamber of Commerce for presentation of 
annual “State of MPWD” address. 
 
Action Item 1.B.:  Develop Coordination 
Agreement between MPWD and City of 
Belmont for long-term strategy. 
 
 

Goal: 
Maintain organizational standards 
that ensure a high level of service 
orientation for our ratepayers 
 
Objective: 
Provide ratepayers with prompt, 
professional and courteous service 
 

Priority No. 10:  Update MPWD website, 
including online bill-pay in conjunction with 
new Financial Management System.  Report 
on update. 

Action Item 1.C.:  Maintain current, user-
friendly and resourceful website. 

 
  

4116



*Attachment #1 for Basic Measures of Success    

 

 
STRATEGIC ELEMENT #2 – Resource Management 
 
Core Goals/Objectives 

 
2017 Measures of Success* 

 
2018 Measures of Success 

Goal: 
Ensure water quality meets desired 
quality standards 
 
Objective: 
Water quality standards for 
SWRCB/Division of Drinking Water 
are met 
 

Priority No. 13:  Annual CCR by July 1st. Action Item 2.A.:  Annual CCR by July 1st. 

Goal: 
Develop long-term resource 
sustainability through energy and 
water conservation measures 
 
Objectives: 
Participate in BAWSCA water supply 
reliability and water conservation 
projects 
 
Develop plan for meeting SB7X per 
capita water demand goals (20% 
reduction by 2020) 
 
Monitor fuel and energy use to 
identify opportunities for 
improvement efficiencies 
 

Priority No. 6:  Achieve SWRCB water 
conservation regulation program goals and 
timely compliance with reporting 
requirements, including annual Water 
Conservation Report to customers by 
September 30th. 
 
Priority No. 9: Complete implementation 
of Sensus Customer Portal. 
 

Action Item 2.B.: Comply with DDW/SWRCB 
regulations:  Long-Term Urban Water 
Conservation Policy – “A California Way of 
Life”. 
 
Action Item 2.C.:  Annual Water 
Conservation Report to customers by 
September 30th.  

 
  

5117



*Attachment #1 for Basic Measures of Success    

 

STRATEGIC ELEMENT #3 – Infrastructure Management and Operations 
 
Core Goals/Objectives 

 
2017 Measures of Success* 

 
2018 Measures of Success 

Goal: 
Maintain operations and 
maintenance procedures 
 
Objective: 
Develop standard operating 
procedures in accordance with best 
management practices as an 
organized manual 
 

Priority No. 17:  Continue development of 
O&M Manual. 

Action Item 3.A.:  Continue development of 
O&M manual. 
 
Action Item 3.B.:  Develop business 
interruption/resumption procedures to 
include with Emergency Response Plan. 
 

Goal: 
Maintain long-term capital 
improvement plan 
 
Objective: 
Review MPWD infrastructure 
modeling for assessment of capital 
improvement priorities, and assess 
other fixed assets in accordance with 
best management practices 

Priority No. 1: 5-Year CIP (2016 COP) 
A. Construct water main replacements: 

1. Karen Road;  
2. Mezes Avenue; 
3. Arthur Avenue; 
4. South Road; and 
5. Folger Drive. 

B. Construct Hillcrest Regulating Station. 
C. Engineering design:   

1. Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure; 
2. North Road Cross Country/Davey 

Glen Road Improvements;  
3. Civic Lane Improvements; and 
4. Tahoe Drive Area Improvements. 

D. Solicit SOQs for engineering 
design/construction management 
services for Old County Road WMR, SR 
101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital, El 
Camino Real WMR; and Dekoven Tanks 
Replacement. 

E. Solicit proposals from contractors for 
water main replacement construction 
services. 

F. Solicit proposals from consultants for 
project inspection services. 

G. Initiate engineering design (2-year 
process): 
1. Old County Road WMR;  
2. El Camino WMR; and  
3. Dekoven Tanks Replacement. 

 
Priority No. 2: Coordinate capital 
improvement projects with Belmont Public 
Works Department and its Sewer 
Replacement CIP and create a funding plan. 
A. Francis (CIP #15-51) $425,000; 
B. Davey Glenn (CIP# 15-43) $680,000; and 
C. Academy (CIP# 15-53) $270,000. 
 
 
Priority No. 3:  Continue AMI meter change-
out program. 
 

Action Item 3.C.:  5-Year CIP (2016 COP) 
A. Construct water main replacements: 

1. Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure; 
2. North Road Cross Country/Davey 

Glen Road WMR; 
3. Civic Lane WMR; and 
4. Tahoe Drive WMR. 

B. Engineering design: 
1. Dekoven Tank Utilization Project; 
2. Belmont Canyon Road WMR; 
3. Old County Road WMR; and 
4. Dekoven Tanks Replacement. 

C. Initiate engineering design (2-year 
process): 
1. El Camino Real WMR. 

 
Action Item 3.D.:  Continue AMI meter 
change-out program. 
 
Action Item. 3.E.:  Demolish abandoned 
pump station at 1510 Folger. 
 
Action Item 3.F.:  Initiate rehabilitation 
projects at MPWD Operations Center at 3 
Dairy Lane:  Roof, plumbing, security, and 
flooring. 

6118



*Attachment #1 for Basic Measures of Success    

 

 
Core Goals/Objectives 

 
2017 Measures of Success* 

 
2018 Measures of Success 

Priority No. 4:  Complete structural 
evaluation of abandoned pump station at 
1510 Folger. 
 
Priority No. 5:  Complete structural and 
seismic evaluation of MPWD Operations 
Center at 3 Dairy Lane. 
 

 
  

7119



*Attachment #1 for Basic Measures of Success    

 

 
STRATEGIC ELEMENT #4 – Human Resources Management 
 
Core Goals/Objectives 

 
2017 Measures of Success* 

 
2018 Measures of Success 

Goal: 
Develop and maintain systems and 
processes for effective workforce 
management 
 
Objectives: 
Develop/maintain effective 
workforce to meet organizational 
needs 
 
Maintain: 
 Appropriate communication 

channels with employees 
 Positive work environment and 

employee satisfaction 
 Organizational human resources 

policy manual 
 

Priority No. 12: Approve updated 
employee position descriptions and present 
organizational overview to Board of 
Directors regarding staff roles and 
responsibilities. 
 
 
 
 

Action Item 4.A.: Review MPWD Personnel 
Manual for necessary updates/revisions. 
 
Action Item 4.B.: Update employee 
performance evaluation tool. 
 
Action Item 4.C.:  Total compensation study 
due by March 31, 2018. 
 
Action Item 4.D.:  Labor negotiations; letter 
Agreement with MPWDEA expires 
September 25, 2018. 
 

Goal: 
Develop and maintain Board of 
Directors procedures for effective 
and transparent governance 
 
Objective: 
Develop and maintain Board of 
Directors policies and procedures 
 

Priority No. 18: Develop bylaws for Board 
of Directors. 
 

 

 
  

8120



*Attachment #1 for Basic Measures of Success    

 

 
STRATEGIC ELEMENT #5 – Financial Management 
 
Core Goals/Objectives 

 
2017 Measures of Success* 

 
2018 Measures of Success 

Goal: 
Establish and achieve annual budget 
trends 
 
Objectives: 
Complete annual budget process on 
a timely basis 
 
Monitor financial projections for 
accurate forecasting 
 
Maintain/monitor schedules of water 
rates, water capacity charges, and 
miscellaneous fees 
 
Update, monitor and implement 
capital plan 
 

Priority No. 7:  Develop quarterly audit 
report on 2016 COP financial status. 
 
Priority No. 8: Complete implementation 
of and transition to Accela/Springbrook 
Financial Management System (FMS), 
including new accounting and billing 
systems, including online bill-pay. 
 
Priority No. 14: Renew financial auditor’s 
contract. 
 
Priority No. 15: Initiate development of 
MPWD Financial Control Policy Manual, 
including the following policies: 
A. Debt management policy, including  
identification/evaluation of MPWD real 
properties; 
B. Reserve policy update (2007); 
C. Investment policy update (2007); 
D. Purchasing policy update (2005); 
 
Priority No. 16:  Create and present annual 
analysis of water rates within the Regional 
Water System. 
 

Action Item 5.A.:  Continue quarterly 
reporting on 2016 COP financial status. 
 
Action Item 5.B.: Continue development of 
MPWD Financial Control Policy Manual, 
including the following policies: 
A. Accounts payable/receivable policy; 
B. Billing/Invoicing policy; 
C. Cash disbursement (check-writing) 

policy;  
D. Customer Billing policy; and 
E. Credit card management policy. 
 
Action Item 5.C.:  Annual analysis of water 
rates within the Regional Water System. 
  
Action Item 5.D.:  Cost-of-service fees review 
and update. 
 
Action Item 5.E.:  Review capacity charges 
and water demand offset fees and consider 
CPI adjustments. 
 
Action Item 5.F.:  Solicit RFPs for Finance 
Plan and Rates Study to be completed by 
December 31, 2019. 
 
Action Item 5.G.:  Develop records/email 
retention policy. 
 

 

9121



 
 

2017-2018 STRATEGIC PLAN 
March 23, 2017 

 
ATTACHMENT #1 

BASIC MEASURES OF SUCCESS 
 
 
STRATEGIC ELEMENTS 

 
CORE GOALS 

 
BASIC MEASURES OF SUCCESS 

#1 – External Relationships and 
Customer Service 

Maintain effective working 
relationships with external agencies 
 
Maintain organizational standards 
that ensure a high level of service 
orientation for our ratepayers 
 

External relationships: 
 Attend HIA meetings 
 Attend neighborhood meetings as appropriate 
 Maintain presence at LAFCO meetings 
 Attend local community City Council meetings 
 Attend ACWA JPIA and Region 5 meetings 
 Attend San Mateo CSDA meetings  
 Attend SFPUC meetings 
 Attend BAWSCA meetings 
 Attend Belmont Operational  coordination 

meetings 
 
Conduct at least one community education event 
with BAWSCA 
 
Provide timely and useful customer communications 
 
Monitor customer satisfaction via a measurable 
survey 
 
Proactive MPWD advocacy focusing on common 
constituent message development and community 
promotion 
 
 

#2 – Resource Management Ensure water quality meets desired 
quality standards 
 
Develop long-term resource 
sustainability through energy and 
water conservation measures 
 

 Routine water testing and monitoring should  
meet SWRCB/Department of Drinking Water 
standards 

 Prepare and transmit timely CCR 
 Implement feasible water quality inspection 

recommendations 
 Maintain active involvement in BAWSCA water 

supply reliability and water conservation  project 
activity 

 Continue water use efficiency messaging to meet 
regional and statewide water conservation goals 

 Support continued off-peak hour pumping 
 Explore use of solar power as market costs drop 
 
 

#3 – Infrastructure Management 
and Operations 

Maintain operations and 
maintenance procedures 

Monitor O&M procedures and revise as appropriate 
 

10122



 
STRATEGIC ELEMENTS 

 
CORE GOALS 

 
BASIC MEASURES OF SUCCESS 

 
Maintain long-term capital 
improvement plan 
 

Continue coordination of CIP with City of Belmont 
and City of San Carlos 

#4 – Human Resources 
Management 

Develop and maintain systems and 
processes for effective workforce 
management 
 
Develop and maintain Board of 
Directors procedures for effective 
and transparent governance 
 

 Monitor recruitment/retention levers for 
funding/implementation action  

 Review recruitment /hiring process plans 
 Meet and confer with MPWD Employee 

Association as applicable 
 Maintain organization chart 
 Create organizational succession plan 
 Plan annual training plan/calendar around 

available budget funds 
 Regular GM/staff meetings and communications 
 Develop/update and maintain administrative 

procedures 
 Recognize employee service milestones 
 Celebrate employee accomplishments 
 Monitor staff job satisfaction 
 Review Employee Safety and Loss Prevention 

Program 
 Fiscal Year safety incident and loss prevention 

report to Board 
 
Create/maintain/update Board of Directors policies  
 
Review Annual Planning Schedule for Board of 
Directors for updates 
 

#5 – Financial Management Establish and achieve annual budget 
trends 
 
 

Review proposed fiscal year SFPUC water rate 
charges and consider MPWD water rate adjustment 
 
Budget process addressing District priorities 
completed by June 30 
 
Review  performance on a monthly basis so that 
targeted allocation is achieved 
 
Comprehensive budget document, including 
charts/graphs 
 
Apply for budget and/or financial transparency 
certification 
 
Incorporate capital plan priorities in annual budget 
 
Incorporate modeling into annual budgeting process; 
use tools to develop scenario that can be used as 
operating circumstances change 
 

 

11123



 
2016 MPWD Accomplishments  December 9, 2016 

 

 
 
 
DATE:  December 9, 2016  
 
TO:  MPWD Board of Directors 
   
FROM:  Tammy Rudock 
  General Manager 
 
RE:  Summary of Significant 2016 MPWD Accomplishments 
 
 

SIGNIFICANT MPWD ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN 2016 
 

 
1. FINANCE 

A. Updated the Water Financial Plan & Rates Study for FY 2016/2017, for consideration in 
adoption of planned rate increases effective July 1, 2016, including pass-through of SFPUC’s 
$0.32 CCF wholesale customer increase.   The MPWD’s water finance plan and cash flow 
projections were modified as a result of this review. 

B. Positive Financial Audit for FYE 2015/2016 and solid financial management of the MPWD’s 
resources.  Successfully managed the MPWD through another year with declining water 
commodity revenues as a result of the customer water conservation achievements.  
Delivered second GM annual report to the Board on September 22, 2016, to summarize the 
fiscal year-end financial status and narrow down the “big picture” reviewed by the auditor 
each year. 

C. Received AA rating from S&P after developing a thorough prospectus (Preliminary Official 
Statement) for the MPWD’s $20 million debt financing package (CIP funding). 

 
2. CAPITAL 

A. Published MPWD’s Comprehensive System Analysis and Capital Improvement Program, FY 
2016/2017 Update, including completion of a follow-up “pay-go” analysis.  (This document 
replaced the 2008 BKF Water Distribution Master Plan Update.) 

B. The Board of Directors, staff, and the District Engineer developed the MPWD’s 5-Year CIP 
totaling $20 million, which was approved on May 26, 2016.  Informational summary and 
FAQs were created and maintained throughout the process and posted to the website. 

C. Authorized and initiated debt financing process for funding the MPWD CIP.  Staff and the 
Municipal Finance team created the MPWD’s Preliminary Official Statement. 

D. Completed the sale of COPs (Certificates of Participation) on December 7, 2016, and 
received nationwide competitive bid proposals from seven (7) prominent investors.  The 

12124



 
2016 MPWD Accomplishments  December 9, 2016 

 

COPs were awarded to the lowest bidder, Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.  It’s TIC (True 
Interest Cost) bid was 3.641519. 

E. Completed analysis of MPWD water storage capacity.  (Board received presentation on 
February 25, 2016). 

F. Completed the following capital projects: 
i. Alameda de las Pulgas Water Main Replacement capital project, in spite of “last-

minute” traffic detour plan revision requested by the City of Belmont; 
ii. Hallmark tank site seismic evaluation and strategy development report, including 

updated recommendations; 
iii. Dekoven tank site seismic evaluation and strategy development report, including 

recommendation;  
iv. AMI installation in Zone 1; and 
v. Purchased and installed replacement printer/copier/scanner. 

G. The following capital projects were initiated and are in progress: 
i. SCADA replacement project; and 

ii. Comprehensive Financial Management System replacement. 
 

3. ORGANIZATION/OPERATIONS 
A. Adopted new MPWD Personnel Manual effective September 23, 2016.  All employee 

acknowledgments were signed. 
B. Completed GASB 45 OPEB (Other Post-Employment Benefits) Actuarial Valuation, including 

the provision for surviving spouse benefits for Tier 1 employees. 
C. Adopted the San Mateo County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update on September 22, 2016. 
D. Updated and managed the MPWD website to keep it resourceful. 
E. Continued communication sessions and safety meetings with staff (twice monthly). 
F. No worker’s compensation claims were filed by employees during this rating period. 
G. Managed litigation filed against the MPWD along with liability carriers and defense teams.  

There was nominal financial exposure (insurance deductible) to the MPWD. 
H. Managed liability and property claims with minimal to no loss to the MPWD. 

 
4. WATER CONSERVATION/EFFICIENCY 

A. Developed and adopted MPWD WELO (Water Efficient Landscaping Ordinance) effective 
February 1, 2016. 

B. Exceeded the MPWD’s 20% water conservation target (achieved -25.4%) mandated by the 
State Water Resources Control Board for program year ending February 2016, while 
maintaining customer satisfaction in the delivery of MPWD services.   Thereafter, the 
MPWD’s target was a voluntary 10% like the rest of the San Francisco Regional Water 
System.  Through November 30th, customers achieved -23.7% in water savings.  There were 
23 water waste complaints in 2016 through November 30th, which were resolved. 

C. Created and adopted 2015 MPWD Urban Water Management Plan and Water Shortage 
Contingency Plan effective July 1, 2016. 

13125



 
2016 MPWD Accomplishments  December 9, 2016 

 

D. Participated in numerous community events, including Belmont National Night Out, 
Belmont Earth Day, San Carlos Earth Day, and Belmont Public Works Day to maintain water 
efficiency awareness. 

E. Co-sponsored three community education events with BAWSCA at MPWD:  
i. Xeriscaping and Hydrozoning (April 9, 2016); 

ii. Soils and Invasive Species (May 7, 2016); and 
iii. Drip Irrigation (October 22, 2016)  

 
5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A. Created professional report format for adopted MPWD 2016 Strategic Plan and supporting 
documents. 

B. Developed Annual Planning Schedule for Board of Directors.  Approved on April 28, 2016. 
C. Coordinated Board development activity:   

i. “State of the District Address” delivered on April 27, 2016, followed by open house and 
reception;  

ii. Completed Myers-Briggs Type Indicator Assessment, including Communication and 
Leadership Dynamics session on May 25, 2016; and 

iii. Consolidated MPWD Board elections with even-numbered statewide elections on 
September 22, 2016. 

14126



 
 
 

2017-2018 STRATEGIC PLAN 
PROGRESS REPORT 

September 27, 2018 
 

2017 MEASURES OF SUCCESS AND 2018 ACTION ITEMS 
Strategic Element #1 – External Relationships and Customer Service   PRIORITY NOS. 10, 11 
         ACTION ITEMS 1.A., 1.B., 1.C 
Strategic Element #2 – Resource Management     PRIORITY NOS. 6, 9, 13 

ACTION ITEMS 2.A., 2.B., 2.C. 
Strategic Element #3 – Infrastructure Management and Operations   PRIORITY NOS. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 17 
         ACTION ITEMS 3.A., 3.B., 3.C., 3.D., 3.E., 3.F. 
Strategic Element #4 – Human Resources Management                                                                               PRIORITY NOS. 12, 18 
         ACTION ITEMS 4.A., 4.B., 4.C., 4.D. 
Strategic Element #5 – Financial Management     PRIORITY NOS. 7, 8, 14, 15, 16 
         ACTION ITEMS 5.A., 5.B., 5.C., 5.D., 5.E., 5.F., 5.G. 
 
 

2017 MEASURES OF SUCCESS 
PRIORITY NO. MEASURE 2018 STATUS 

1 5-Year CIP (2016 COP) 
A. Construct water main replacements: 

1. Karen Road;  
2. Mezes Avenue; 
3. Arthur Avenue; 
4. South Road; and 
5. Folger Drive. 

B. Construct Hillcrest Regulating Station. 
C. Engineering design:   

1. Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure; 
2. North Road Cross Country/Davey Glen Road 

Improvements;  
3. Civic Lane Improvements; and 
4. Tahoe Drive Area Improvements. 

D. Solicit SOQs for engineering design/construction 
management services for Old County Road WMR, SR 
101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital, El Camino Real WMR; 
and Dekoven Tanks Replacement. 

E. Solicit proposals from contractors for water main 
replacement construction services. 

F. Solicit proposals from consultants for project 
inspection services. 

G. Initiate engineering design (2-year process): 
1. Old County Road WMR;  
2. El Camino WMR; and  
3. Dekoven Tanks Replacement. 
 

A. Completed. 
B. Engineering design at 90%.  Projected 

completion by 06/30/19. 
C. Engineering design completed.   

Projected completion by 06/30/19. 
D. Completed.  Professional Services 

Contract for Dekoven Tanks 
Replacement scheduled for Board 
consideration by November meeting. 

E. Will go out to bid for FY 2018/2019 
CIP (Item C) in October 2018. 

F. MPWD Operations staff continued 
construction inspection services on 
CIP projects.  Completed solicitation 
for CM/CI (Construction 
Management/Construction 
Inspection) services and professional 
services agreements for Old County 
Road WMR, SR 101 Crossing at PAMF 
Hospital, and El Camino Real WMR 
projects. 

G. In progress.  Old County Road WMR 
at 30% engineering design; El Camino 
WMR at 60% engineering design; and 
SR 101 Crossing at PAMF at 90% 
engineering design.  Dekoven Tanks 
Replacement project will start in 
October 2018. 
 

127



PRIORITY NO. MEASURE 2018 STATUS 
2 Coordinate capital improvement projects with Belmont 

Public Works Department and its Sewer Replacement CIP 
and create a funding plan. 
A. Francis (CIP #15-51) $425,000; 
B. Davey Glenn (CIP# 15-43) $680,000; and 
C. Academy (CIP# 15-53) $270,000. 

MPWD portion of coordinated project 
near completion (by October 31, 2018).  

3 Continue AMI meter change-out program. Completed in FY 2017/2018. 
 

4 Complete structural evaluation of abandoned pump station 
at 1510 Folger. 
 

Completed. 

5 Complete structural and seismic evaluation of MPWD 
Operations Center at 3 Dairy Lane. 
 

Completed, including amendment to add 
geotechnical services for liquefaction 
analysis.   
 

6 Achieve SWRCB water conservation regulation program 
goals and timely compliance with reporting requirements, 
including annual Water Conservation Report (WCR) to 
customers by September 30th. 
 

Completed. 

7 Develop quarterly audit report on 2016 COP financial 
status. 
 

Completed. 

8 Complete implementation of and transition to 
Accela/Springbrook Financial Management System (FMS), 
including new accounting and billing systems, and online 
bill-pay. 
 

Completed. 

9 Complete implementation of Sensus Customer Portal. 
 

Near completion and formal launch (by 
10/31/18). 
 

10 Update MPWD website, including online bill-pay in 
conjunction with new Financial Management System.  
Report on update. 
 

Completed. 

11 Coordinate with Belmont Chamber of Commerce for 
presentation of annual “State of the District” address. 
 

To be determined by Board. 

12 Approve updated employee position descriptions and 
present organizational overview to Board of Directors 
regarding staff roles and responsibilities. 
 

Completed (approved by Board on 
November 17, 2017).  

13 Annual CCR by July 1st. Completed. 
 

14 Renew financial auditor’s contract. 
 

Completed. 

15 Initiate development of MPWD Financial Control Policy 
Manual, including the following policies: 
A. Debt management policy, including  
identification/evaluation of MPWD real properties; 
B. Reserve policy update (2007); 

A. Completed. 
B. Completed. 
C. Projected completion by 06/30/19. 
D. Projected completion by 06/30/19. 

 

128



PRIORITY NO. MEASURE 2018 STATUS 
C. Investment policy update (2007); 
D. Purchasing policy update (2005); 
 

16 Create and present annual analysis of water rates within 
the Regional Water System. 

MPWD water rates were not increased in 
FY 2017/2018.  Completed during MPWD 
Water Rate Update in March 2018 (for FY 
2018/2019). 
 

17 Continue development of O&M Manual. In progress and ongoing.  Operations 
team leaders reviewed SOPs and manual 
development on a monthly basis. 
 

18 Develop bylaws for Board of Directors. 
 

Completed. 

 
  

129



2018 ACTION ITEMS 
ITEM NO. ACTION  2018 STATUS 

1.A. 
 
 

1.B. 
 
 

1.C. 

Coordinate with Belmont Chamber of Commerce for 
presentation of annual “State of MPWD” address. 
 
Develop Coordination Agreement between MPWD and City 
of Belmont for long-term strategy. 
 
Maintain current, user-friendly and resourceful website. 

To be determined by Board. 
 
 
Further direction needed during 2019-
2020 Strategic Planning process. 
 
Completed. 
 

2.A. 
 

2.B. 
 
 
 
 

2.C. 

Annual CCR by July 1st. 
 
Comply with DDW/SWRCB regulations:  Long-Term Urban 
Water Conservation Policy – “A California Way of Life”. 
 
 
 
Annual Water Conservation Report to customers by 
September 30th. 
 

Completed. 
 
In progress.  Coordinated with BAWSCA 
consultant and member agencies for 
consistent data presentation and 
reporting. 
 
Completed. 

3.A. 
 
 
 

3.B. 
 
 
 

3.C. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3.D. 
 
 

3.E. 
 
 

3.F. 

Continue development of O&M manual. 
 
 
 
Develop business interruption/resumption procedures to 
include with Emergency Response Plan. 
 
 
1. FY 2018/2019 5-Year CIP (2016 COP): 

A. Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure; 
B. North Road Cross Country/Davey Glen Road WMR; 
C. Civic Lane WMR; and 
D. Tahoe Drive WMR. 

2. Engineering Design: 
A. Dekoven Tank Utilization Project; 
B. Belmont Canyon Road WMR; 
C. Old County Road WMR; and 
D. Dekoven Tanks Replacement Project. 

3. Initiate engineering design (2-year process) for El 
Camino Real WMR. 

 
Continue AMI meter change-out program. 
 
 
Demolish abandoned pump station at 1510 Folger. 
 
 
Initiate rehabilitation project at MPWD Operations Center 
at 3 Dairy Lane. 

 

In progress and ongoing.  Operations 
team leaders continued SOP 
development. 
 
In progress.  Consultant selected and 
project kick-off meeting accomplished.  
Project completion by 12/31/18. 
 

1. In progress.  Engineering design 
at 90% and bid documents 
reviewed by District Counsel.   

2. In progress.  Old County Road 
WMR at 30% engineering design.  
Dekoven Tanks Replacement 
project will start in October 2018. 

3. El Camino WMR at 60% 
engineering design. 

 
 
 
 
FY 2018/2019 in progress.  Zones 2 and 3 
projected completion by 06/30/19. 
 
To be considered during FY 2018/2019 
Mid-Year Budget Review process. 
 
In progress and to be coordinated with 
sale of MPWD surplus real property as 
funding source. 
 
 

130



ITEM NO. ACTION  2018 STATUS 
4.A. 

 
 
 

4.B. 
 
 
 

4.C. 
 

4.D. 

Review MPWD Personnel Manual for necessary 
updates/revisions. 
 
 
Update employee performance evaluation tool. 
 
 
 
Total Compensation Study due by March 31, 2018. 
 
Labor negotiations – Letter Agreement with MPWD 
Employee Association expires September 25, 2018. 

Completed during labor negotiations and 
revisions to be ratified by Board at its 
09/27/18 regular meeting. 
 
In progress after completion of labor 
negotiations.  Contracted with Koff & 
Associations. 
 
Completed in August 2018. 
 
Letter Agreement extended to 09/30/18.  
Bargaining completed and Letter 
Agreement for 5-year term on Board’s 
09/27/18 regular meeting agenda for 
ratification. 
 

5.A. 
 

5.B. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5.C. 
 
 

5.D. 
 

5.E. 
 
 

5.F. 
 
 

5.G. 

Continue quarterly reporting on 2016 COP financial status. 
 
Continue development of MPWD Financial Control Policy 
Manual, including the following policies: 

1. Accounts payable/receivable; 
2. Billing/Invoicing; 
3. Cash disbursement (check writing); 
4. Customer billing; and 
5. Credit card management. 

 
Annual analysis of water rates within the Regional Water 
System. 
 
Cost-of-service fees review and update. 
 
Review capacity charges and water demand offset fees and 
consider adjustments. 
 
Solicit RFPs for Finance Plan and Rate Study to be 
completed by December 31, 2019. 
 
Develop records/email retention policy. 

Completed. 
 
In progress and proposed for carry over to 
2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Completed during MPWD Water Rate 
Update in March 2018. 
 
Completed. 
 
Completed. 
 
 
In progress and proposed for carry over to 
2019. 
 
In progress.  MPWD files and locations 
were inventoried. 
 

 

131



 
 
 
 TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:   Tammy A. Rudock 
  General Manager 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2018 
 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 
FOLLOW-UP FROM 08/23/18 REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 
 New MPWD Employment Application was finalized and recruitments will be advertised 

beginning next month for three (3) Water Service Operators.   
 Ordinance No. 119 Amending Attachment “A” to the MPWD Water Service Ordinance No. 103 

regarding Rates and Charges, and specifically Miscellaneous Fees, effective January 1, 2019, 
was posted to the website. 

 
UPDATE ON SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY 
District Counsel and staff are in the process of reviewing San Mateo County property records to identify 
local public agencies that will receive a notification from the MPWD declaring available surplus real 
property located at 1513-1515 Folger in Belmont and the “F” Street vacant parcel in San Carlos.  
District Counsel is also drafting a sales contract for the broker to use once the requisite time period 
passes after the mailing of the notifications. 
 
Finally, District Counsel is preparing a notification to the encroaching property owner regarding the 
fence relocation at the MPWD’s 1510 Folger property.   
 
SAN MATEO COUNTY ELECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Attached is a copy of the agreement for information. 
 
POLICY FOR HYDRANTS PAINTED FOR 1976 CELEBRATION (“HAPPY HYDRANTS”) 
Staff is trying to get this project squeezed into the workload and would like Board direction on the 
parameters for the draft policy. 
 
WATER CONSERVATION SUMMARY 
Water consumption for August 2018 was down 15.4% when compared to 2013.   
 
The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons per Capita per Day) was 106.3 (compared to 122.7 in 2013). 
 
Cumulative water savings from July 1, 2018 through August 31, 2018 (compared to 2013) was -15.5%. 

 

132



PUBLIC SERVICE ETHICS EDUCATION (AB 1234) 
The due dates (in alphabetical order) for certification renewal of Public Service Ethics education, 
required every two (2) years by AB 1234: 
 

• Joan Cassman  March 9, 2019     
• Jeff Ira   December 7, 2018 
• Betty Linvill  December 27, 2018 
• Joubin Pakpour  December 7, 2018 
• Candy Pina  December 20, 2018 
• Rene Ramirez  December 15, 2018 
• Tammy Rudock  December 28, 2018 
• Julie Sherman  December 31, 2018  
• Al Stuebing  December 17, 2018 
• Louis Vella  December 26, 2018 
• Dave Warden   January 12, 2019 
• Matt Zucca  April 16, 2019 

 
3-MONTH “LOOK AHEAD” FOR BOARD MEETINGS 
 

OCTOBER 25, 2018 
 Receive Quarterly Reconciliation Report on 2016 COP Financing for period July 1, 2018 

through September 30, 2018, and Quarterly Project Fund Report through September 30, 
2018. 

 Receive annual financial audit report for Fiscal Year End June 30, 2018.  Post to website. 
 Consider professional services contract for structural engineering design of Dekoven Tanks 

Replacement Project. 
 Review and approve Conflict of Interest Code (every even-numbered year). 

 
NOVEMBER 14, 2018 

 Consider approval of annual Board meeting schedule for 2019.  Post to website. 
 Receive annual PARS performance review and report on investment strategy for the MPWD 

Public Agencies Post-Employment Benefits Trust. 
 Select a date and time for Strategic Planning Meeting in January 2019 to establish MPWD 

2019-2010 Strategic Plan. 
 

DECEMBER 20, 2018 
 Retiring Director Service Appreciation Resolution and Reception for Betty Linvill - 11 Years 

(2007-2018). 
 Election of officers. 
 Receive BAWSCA report (from November meeting). 

 
 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 
BAWSCA Water Management Meeting (Foster City):  October 4, 2018  
HIA Meeting (Belmont):  October 4, 2018 
ACWA JPIA 2018 Fall Conference & Exhibition (San Diego):  November 26-30, 2018 
ACWA JPIA 2019 Fall Conference & Exhibition (Monterey):  May 6-10, 2019 

For compliance, training should be completed on or 
before the due date, and the certificate turned in 
to the MPWD.   
 
Here is the link to the FPPC free online ethics 
training:  http://localethics.fppc.ca.gov/login.aspx 
 

133

http://localethics.fppc.ca.gov/login.aspx


134



135



 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
  
FROM: Candy Pina  
 
DATE:           September 27, 2018 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

FINANCIAL REPORTING: 
 

 
 
 

1) Schedule of Cash and Investments: 

BALANCE BALANCE
CASH ACCOUNT @ 08/31/18 @ 09/20/18
PETTY CASH $400 $400
CASH DRAWER $200 $200
WELLS FARGO CHECKING $470,854 $226,986
LAIF $5,578,999 $6,078,999
BNY INSTALLMENT ACCOUNT $301,838 $501,838
TOTAL $6,352,291 $6,808,423

SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 
 

 
 
 

Reserve Account
 Balance @ 
08/31/2016 

 Balance @ 
08/31/2017 

 Balance @ 
08/31/2018 

 Budget for 
Reserve 

Policy 
Capital Reserves 1,628,999$    1,500,000$      
Working Capital Reserves 1,500,000$    1,500,000$      
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS 4,055,161$    5,490,511$       3,128,999$    3,000,000$      
Committed Capital Pay-Go 500,000$       500,000$         
PARS OPEB Liability* 750,000$       1,500,000$      
PARS PRSP Pension Liability 1,200,000$    1,600,000$      
APPROVED RESERVE EXP 2,450,000$    3,600,000$      
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS 4,055,161$    5,490,511$       5,578,999$    6,600,000$      
*  Paid $375,000 in May 2018 and June 2018 so reduced liability by that amount.
**  Paid $400,000 in August 2018 so reduced liability by that amount.  
 
 

 

136



2) Water Revenue Report: 

Water Fixed Total
Total Commodity System Water

Month Units Charges Charges Revenues Misc Rev
JUL 122,334       1,020,243        221,322         1,241,565          1,309         
AUG 122,489       1,064,995        240,529         1,305,524          1,302         
TOTAL 244,823       2,085,238        461,851         2,547,089          2,611         

WATER REVENUES for FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
CONFERENCES, TRAINING, & MEETINGS: 

1) Jeanette Kalabolas:  09/05/18 - SB 606 & AB 1688 Listening Session on 
Water Conservation & Drought Planning 

2) Jeanette Kalabolas:  09/06/18 – BAWSCA WMR Meeting 
3) Candy Pina:  09/06/18 – HIA meeting 
4) Jeanette Kalabolas/Laura Ravella/Misty Malczon/Candy Pina:  09/10/18 – 

Office Staff Quarterly Off-Site Meeting  
5) Misty Malczon:  09/12/18 - Meeting with John Davidson on messaging 

related to fees 
6) Jeanette Kalabolas/Laura Ravella/Misty Malczon/Candy Pina:  09/13/18 – 

Safety Meeting/RAP session 
7) Candy Pina:  09/14/18 – Leadership Essentials Webinar 
8) Misty Malczon/Candy Pina:  09/17/18 – Meeting with Kristy Sparks with 

Ray Morgan related to billing invoices 
9) Candy Pina:  09/18/18 – JPIA Employee Benefits Renewal Webinar 
10) Candy Pina: 09/19/18 – JPIA Leave of Absence Conference 

137



11) Jeanette Kalabolas:  09/20/18 – WSO AWWA Water Loss Validation 
Conference Call 

12) Candy Pina:  09/21/18 – Meeting with Jen Dermon of C.G. Uhlenberg 
13) Misty Malczon/Candy Pina:  09/25/18 – Meeting with Kristy Sparks with 

Ray Morgan related to billing invoices 
14) Jeanette Kalabolas:  09/28/18 – Bay Pointe Landscape Meeting related to 

the design of MPWD’s entrance 
 
 
 

TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES: 
We continued to celebrate birthdays and participated in Trivia and Wellness 
Program activities. 

138



 
  
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:   Rene A. Ramirez, Operations Manager 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2018 
 
 

OPERATIONS REPORT – August 
 
Projects: 

- During August staff was able to install 25 AMI meters in Zone 2 or 3.  Overall, the 
District-wide AMI installation is at 61.3% of completion;  

- Staff provided daily inspection to and participated in weekly meetings as 
construction progresses on the joint project with City of Belmont.  Through the end 
of August, the contractor has completed their pipe construction work under all 
streets and is working on new customer service lines, including new meters.  The 
contractor intends on being finished with water infrastructure work by end of 
September;  

- Interviewed four (4) firms before selecting a structural engineering firm, Bayez and 
Patel, to provide structural engineering services for the Dekoven Tanks 
Replacement Project (CIP: 08-1621-CP).  Staff’s intent is to discuss scope of work 
and fee during September and bring a professional services contract to the Board 
in October; 

- Carried out three (3) de-briefing phone calls with the structural engineering firms 
not selected for 08-1621-CP; 

- Met with the District Engineer to go over the 90% plans for the 2018 Water Main 
Replacement Project; 

- Conducted a workshop at our office with engineering consultants for the SR101 
Crossing at PAMF (04-1621-CP) regarding boring findings and trenchless design, 
and discussed the potential effects on the project due to corrosion soil and high-
voltage lines along Shoreway Road; 

- Constructed new 1.5-inch service for 2718 Belmont Canyon Road; 
- Constructed new 1-inch service for 2405 Monserat Avenue; and 
- Installed an auto flushing station at the end of Carlmont Drive for water quality 

purposes. 
 
Maintenance: 

- Responded to and completed 278 USA (underground service alerts) requests and 
identified infrastructure before digging in the streets or easements.  The previous 
month we marked 267 locations, which was 4% more than July; 

- Read meters in zones without AMI; 

139



- Completed street repairs following service leak at 2321 Buena Vista; 
- Repaired main break at 3409 Lower Lock Road; 
- Completed a service repair at 2516 Carmelita Avenue; 
- Repaired a leaking fire hydrant at Old County Road and Crestview Avenue; 
- Replaced a broken water line valve #1042 at Alameda de las Pulgas and Alden 

Street; 
- Repaired leaking fire hydrant at 2726 San Ardo Way; 
- Repaired leaking service at 1335 Shoreway Road; 
- Replaced rotted service saddle leaking at 1201 Shoreway Road; 
- Replaced non-working curb stop at 2407 Carmelita Avenue; 
- Collected a requisite 55 water samples for bacteriological testing – all samples 

were absent of coliform bacteria contamination;  
- Continue to routinely monitor water system dead-ends continued for disinfectant 

residual; and 
- Monitored for signs of nitrification within our tanks, sample stations and dead ends 

continues as a part of regular water quality monitoring.  One of two tanks at the 
following tank sites was removed from service for maintenance work and to 
maintain water quality: Buckland, Exbourne and Dekoven. 

 
System Repairs:  

Date Location Event Material Installation 
Date 

Estimated 
Water Loss 

(Gals.) 

8/3 3409 Lower 
Lock 

Main 
Break CIP 1956 >5,000 

      
 
Development: 
Staff is currently working with developers on 61 development projects: 

 
Mixed Use Commercial/Multi-Family Residential: 

o 576-600 El Camino Real – Fire and domestic backflows installed, met with 
general contractor regarding meter manifold installation; 

o 400-490 El Camino Real – Awaiting AMI conduit installation; 
o 1325 Old County Rd. – Project application put on hold, re-submitting 

larger project exceeding 250 units; letter of intent provided; 
o 800 Belmont Ave. – Contacted by developer, tentative plans; 
o 815 Old County Rd. – Contacted by developer tentative plans; 
o 1300 El Camino Real - Currently reviewing plans, letter of intent provided; 

and 
o 803-815 Belmont Ave – Contacted by developer regarding existing 

facilities and available fire flows. Additional information requested on 
parking lot parcels. 

 
Commercial: 

o 539 Harbor Blvd. – Updated installation quote; 

140



o 1201 Shoreway Road – Domestic/Fire services installed awaiting hydrant 
relocation; 

o 554 El Camino – Approved plans, awaiting Backflow preventer installation; 
o 1477 El Camino Real – Currently reviewing their plans;  
o Belmont Ave Parcel APN’s – (2) awaiting plans; 
o 1500 Ralston Ave. – Currently reviewing plans;  
o 2200 Carlmont Dr. – Installation in progress; 
o 1400 Alameda de las Pulgas – Submittals approved; 
o 1306-1308 Old County Rd– Submittals approved; 
o 1888 Ralston – Awaiting payment; 
o 1 Twin Pines Lane- Backflow assembly tested, inspection completed; 
o 612 Mountain view - Awaiting plans 
o 617 Mountain View – Installation complete; 
o 800 Old County Rd- Awaiting plans 
o 400 Industrial Road – Installations complete, backflow assembly installed 

and tested; and 
o 2710 Ralston Ave. – Awaiting plans. 

 
Residential: 

o 1829 Oak Knoll – Installation scheduled; 
o 2828 Monroe - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 410 Oxford way – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 10 Notre Dame Place – Pre-construction meeting scheduled; 
o 3828 Naughton Ave - Awaiting payment; 
o 1919 Oak Knoll Dr. – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1630 Robin Whipple – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2720 Belmont Canyon Rd – Plans approved, awaiting payment; 
o 2515 Carlmont Dr. - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1105 Tahoe – Payment received 
o 2856 San Juan - Plans approved, fee schedule provided; 
o 2009 Mezes – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2723 Monserat – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 796 Miramar Terrace - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2114 Cipriani – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o Bishop Road development – Installed 1 of 3, Awaiting plans on remaining 

lots; 
o 4 Tioga Way – Awaiting plans; 
o Talbryn Dr. parcel - Developer requesting system information; 
o Ralston Parcel - Developer requesting system information; 
o 2620 Ponce – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1320 Talbryn Lane Development- Awaiting connection fees; 
o 2689 Comstock – Installed, awaiting backflow installation; 
o 3918 Christian Dr. – Plans approved;  
o 517 Middlesex Road - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 665 South - Currently reviewing plans; 
o 713 Alameda – Awaiting payment; 

141



o 853 Alameda – Plans approved; 
o 857 Alameda – Plans approved; 
o 861 Alameda – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2723 Wemberly  - Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 2514 Carmelita – Installation scheduled; 
o 3900 Marsten – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 3405 Hillcrest – Installation scheduled; 
o 1121 Notre Dame – Installation completed; and 
o 3900 Christian – Currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1136 North Ct – Installation completed, awaiting backflow install; 
o 1234 North Rd – Awaiting scheduling; and 
o 3105 Marburger – Awaiting plans. 

 
 
Administration: 

- Attended the Pakpour Consulting Group third quarter luncheon with other Special 
District staff to share and discuss topics we all have in common; 

- Some members of Operations attended the SFPUC Joint Water Quality meeting: 
- Two Operations Team members took a field trip to Turlock and Stockton to meet 

with truck body builders to discuss the District’s needs for a replacement service 
truck budgeted in FY19; 

- Met with District Engineer to discuss modifications, from last meeting, to the 
District’s Standard Details and Specifications; 

- Responded to the City of Belmont’s request for comments and feedback to their 
storm water improvement plans;  

- Jonathan Anderson travelled to Kansas City to represent the District at the APWA 
National Convention Equipment “Roadeo” competition; 

- Continued to actively managing five (5) engineering design contracts related to 
the CIP; and 

- Continued to actively manage power use for pumping operations. 

142



 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 9.B.2. 
 
DATE:  September 27, 2018 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
  Candy Pina, Administrative Services Manager 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: RECEIVE GENERAL MANAGER’S ANNUAL REPORT FOR FISCAL 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive General Manager’s annual report for FYE 2017/2018. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
DISCUSSION 
Staff will present a fiscal year-end review on the following topics: 
 
 Financial/budget summary; 
 Capital program; 
 LAIF reserves; and 
 Litigation update. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____ STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____   WARDEN_____   VELLA_____   LINVILL_____   ZUCCA_____   STUEBING_____ 

143



 
MPWD Regular Meeting - September 27, 2018 

 

144



MPWD FYE JUNE 30, 2018  
 FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
 Operating Revenues - $13,623,810* 

 FYE 2016/2017:  $12,212,952 
 FYE 2015/2016:  $10,582,037 
 FYE 2014/2015:  $  9,922,395 

 Operating Expenditures - $11,926,546* (Includes 
Depreciation $875,033, Debt Service Payment $706,253) 
 FYE 2016/2017:  $11,280,481 (Depreciation - $903,949) 
 FYE 2015/2016:  $  9,677,627 (Depreciation - $910,362) 
 FYE 2014/2015:  $  9,302,934 (Depreciation - $912,979) 

 Difference* - $1,697,264 → TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 
*Unaudited 

 
145



FYE 2018 OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

 $5,579,589  

 $2,499,136  

 $1,597,849  

 $875,033  

 $416,562  

 $252,124  
 $706,253  PURCHASED WATER

SALARIES, WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES &
BENEFITS

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

UTILITIES

DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT

146



OPERATING EXPENDITURES 
BY PERCENTAGES – FYE 2018 

 
 Purchased Water = 46.8% 
 Salaries, Wages, Payroll Taxes, and Benefits = 21.0% 
 Operations and Maintenance = 13.4% 
 Depreciation = 7.3% 
 Debt Service = 5.9%  
 Professional Services = 3.5% 
 Utilities = 2.1% 

 
147



Date REVENUES EXPENSES
Jun-09 7,469,669.14$              6,615,610.89$    
Jun-10 7,082,219.49$              6,995,624.15$    
Jun-11 7,793,617.75$              7,487,137.09$    
Jun-12 9,028,135.98$              9,014,267.14$    
Jun-13 9,875,688.50$              8,934,651.49$    
Jun-14 10,404,867.50$            8,992,980.21$    
Jun-15 9,922,394.78$              9,302,929.84$    
Jun-16 10,582,036.90$            9,677,631.84$    
Jun-17 12,212,952.00$            10,584,529.00$  
Jun-18 13,623,810.00$            11,926,546.00$  

 $-

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $12,000,000.00

 $14,000,000.00

 $16,000,000.00

MPWD FYE 10-Year  
Operating Revenues & Expenses 

REVENUES

EXPENSES

148



FY 2017/2018 CAPITAL PROGRAM 
 CAPITAL OUTLAY/PROJECTS 

  Capital Revenues:  
 $   875,033 Depreciation Budgeted Expenditure 
 $1,697,264 Operations Net Transfer to Capital (Budgeted transfer 

from Capital Reserves was $481,496) 
 $2,419,517 total transferred to Capital Reserves (Budgeted 

transfer to Capital Reserves was $0) 
  Capital Expenditures:  $152,780* 

 Compared to FY 2016/2017:  $   975,565 
 Compared to FY 2015/2016:  $1,362,802 
 Compared to FY 2014/2015:  $1,704,515 
*Unaudited 

 
 149



FY 2017/2018 CAPITAL PROGRAM COMPLETED 
 
 Capital Projects – Work in Progress (WIP) & Outlay : 

 2017 Joint WMR and Belmont Sewer Rehab (Pay-Go 
Portion) - $38,025 

 2017 Water Main Replacement CIP (Pay-Go Portion) - 
$96,251 

 Miscellaneous Capital Projects/Outlay - Replacement 
Printer/Scanner/Copier - $18,504 

150



 $-

 $500,000.00

 $1,000,000.00

 $1,500,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $2,500,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

Jan-09 Jan-10 Jan-11 Jan-12 Jan-13 Jan-14 Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18

MPWD FYE 10-Year Net Change Capital 

Date
 MPWD FYE 10-Year 
Net Change Capital 

Jun-09 972,409$                        
Jun-10 2,309,837$                    
Jun-11 973,124$                        
Jun-12 646,582$                        
Jun-13 652,334$                        
Jun-14 1,688,251$                    
Jun-15 1,704,515$                    
Jun-16 1,362,802$                    
Jun-17 1,236,089$                    
Jun-18 2,619,824$                    

151



FYE June 30, 2018  
NET CHANGE IN CAPITAL 

Amount
Increase 

June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017 (Decrease)

Land 1,045,264$         1,045,264$      -$              
Construction in Progress 3,865,728 1,478,675 2,387,053
Utility Plant in Service 41,163,223 40,242,250 920,973
Vehicles 1,505,117 1,685,412 (180,295)
Computer System 421,288 253,886 167,402
Capital Asset at Cost 48,000,620 44,705,487 3,295,133
Less Accumulated Depreciation (27,343,350) (26,668,041) 675,309

Capital Assets, Net 20,657,270$       18,037,446$   2,619,824$ 

152



MPWD LAIF RESERVES – FYE 2018 

Reserve Account
 Balance @ 
06/30/2016 

 Balance @ 
06/30/2017 

 Balance @ 
06/30/2018 

 Budget for 
Reserve 

Policy 
Capital Reserves 1,447,072$        1,500,000$          
Working Capital Reserves 1,500,000$        1,500,000$          
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS 4,049,652$    4,978,363$       2,947,072$    3,000,000$      
Committed Capital Pay-Go 500,000$            500,000$              
PARS OPEB Liability 1,500,000$        1,500,000$          
PARS PRSP Pension Liability 1,600,000$        1,600,000$          
APPROVED RESERVE EXP 3,600,000$    3,600,000$      
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS 4,049,652$    4,978,363$       6,547,072$    6,600,000$      

153



Date
 MPWD Total 

Reserves - FYE 
Jun-09 3,179,932.35$              
Jun-10 2,207,751.07$              
Jun-11 2,499,122.58$              
Jun-12 2,509,151.79$              
Jun-13 3,617,717.36$              
Jun-14 4,376,967.23$              
Jun-15 3,387,030.52$              
Jun-16 4,049,651.92$              
Jun-17 4,978,363.47$              
Jun-18 6,547,072.00$              

 $-

 $1,000,000.00

 $2,000,000.00

 $3,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $5,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $7,000,000.00

Jan-09 Jan-10 Jan-11 Jan-12 Jan-13 Jan-14 Jan-15 Jan-16 Jan-17 Jan-18

MPWD Total Reserves - FYE 

154



LITIGATION – FY 2017/2018  
 

 One litigation matter was initiated in FY 2017/2018:   
 Reverand Thomas Felactu and Constantina Felactu v. 
 MPWD, et al., Case No. 18CIV01226,  
 Superior Court of California, San Mateo County 

 
 

155



156



Target YTD %
17.0%

APPROVED ACTUALS REMAINING Y-T-D
FY 2018-2019 7/1/2018 BALANCE/ % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 8/31/18 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET
OPERATING REVENUE
WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 9,200,000          2,085,238 7,114,762            22.7%
FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,880,000          461,851    2,418,149            16.0%
FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 14,000               2,611        11,389                 18.6%
SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES 10,000               -            10,000                 NA
MISCELLANEOUS OPERATING 10,000               -            10,000                 NA
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 268,000             1,355        266,645               0.5%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 12,382,000        2,551,055 9,830,945            20.6%

WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 250,000             -            250,000               NA
WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 65,000               -            65,000                 NA
MISCELLANEOUS NON-OPERATING 10,000               11,275      (1,275)                  112.8%
INTEREST REVENUE - LAIF 25,000               9,927        15,073                 39.7%
INTEREST REVENUE - COP 150,000             46,697      103,303               31.1%
LEASE OF PHYSICAL PROPERTY 155,000             41,560      113,441               26.8%
LANDSCAPE PERMIT REVENUE 11,200               -            11,200                 NA

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 666,200             109,458    556,742               16.4%

TOTAL REVENUE 13,048,200        2,660,514 10,387,686          20.4%

OPERATING EXPENDITURES (OP EXP)
SALARIES & WAGES 2,096,385          271,012    1,825,373            12.9%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,034,131          137,626    896,505               13.3%
PURCHASED WATER 5,654,624          1,161,437 4,493,187            20.5%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 95,634               129           95,505                 0.1%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 474,777             43,994      430,783               9.3%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 172,700             26,227      146,473               15.2%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 31,050               -            31,050                 NA
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 292,022             50,530      241,492               17.3%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 215,915             38,751      177,164               17.9%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 17,595               21,625      (4,030)                  122.9%
UTILITIES 316,917             40,820      276,097               12.9%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 420,676             97,093      323,583               23.1%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 61,575               4,172        57,403                 6.8%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS 125,000             56,623      68,377                 45.3%
DEBT SERVICE TRUSTEE FEES & EXPENSES -                     -            -                       N/A
DEBT SERVICE 2016 COPs 1,051,500          116,486    935,014               11.1%

TOTAL OP EXP LESS DEPRECIATION (DEPREC) 12,060,501        2,066,526 9,993,975            17.1%

TOTAL OP REVENUE LESS OP EXP & DEPREC 987,699             593,988    393,711               60.1%

DEPRECIATION 931,500             143,568    787,932               15.4%

TOTAL OP REVENUE LESS OP EXP 56,199               450,420    (394,221)              801.5%

NET TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL (56,199)              (450,420)   394,221               801.5%

NET RESULTS OF OPERATIONS -                     -            -                       

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

SUMMARY

157



Target YTD %
17.0%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2018-2019 7/1/2018 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 8/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

4010 Water Commodity Charges (A) 9,200,000        2,085,238        7,114,762             22.7%
4020 Fixed System Charges 2,880,000        461,851           2,418,149             16.0%
4030 Fire Service Charges 14,000             2,611               11,389                  18.6%
4050 Service Line & Installation Charges  10,000             -                   10,000                  NA
4080 Miscellaneous Operating 10,000             -                   10,000                  NA

4000 TOTAL WATER CHARGES 12,114,000      2,549,700        9,564,300             21.0%

4202 Property Tax Revenue 268,000           1,355               266,645                0.5%

4200 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 268,000           1,355               266,645                0.5%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 12,382,000      2,551,055        9,830,945             20.6%

4060 Water System Capacity Charges 250,000           -                   250,000                NA
4070 Water Demand Offset Charges  65,000             -                   65,000                  NA
4090 Miscellaneous - Non Operating (B) 10,000             11,275             (1,275)                   112.8%

4102 Interest Revenue- LAIF(C) 25,000             9,927               15,073                  39.7%
4103 Interest Revenue-COP Funds (C) 100,000           46,697             53,303                  46.7%

4100 INTEREST REVENUE 125,000           56,623             68,377                  45.3%

4201 Lease of Physical Property . 155,000           41,560             113,441                26.8%
4208 Landscape Plan Permit Review 5,000               -                   5,000                    NA

4200 OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUE 160,000           41,560             118,441                26.0%

4000 TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE 610,000           109,458           500,542                17.9%

TOTAL OPERATING & NON-OP REVENUE 12,992,000      2,660,514        10,331,486           20.5%

6011 Salaries & Wages 2,000,000        260,651           1,739,349             13.0%
6012 Director Compensation 11,385             1,200               10,185                  10.5%

6010 GROSS REGULAR WAGES 2,011,385        261,851           1,749,534             13.0%
6017 CAPITAL SALARY & WAGES reversed -                   -                        

6021 Overtime Labor 45,000             3,023               41,977                  6.7%
6022 Standby Labor 40,000             6,138               33,862                  15.3%

6020 SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 2,096,385        271,012           1,825,373             12.9%

6031 FICA/Medicare PR Tax 159,849           20,259             139,590                12.7%
6038 ACWA Health Care 430,723           64,842             365,881                15.1%
6039 ACWA Dental 32,179             4,711               27,468                  14.6%
6040 ACWA Vision 4,638               822                  3,816                    17.7%
6041 ACWA Life/AD&D 4,577               888                  3,689                    19.4%
6042 Standard LDL/SDL Disabiility 18,000             2,277               15,723                  12.7%
6043 Workers' Comp Insurance  41,400             6,080               35,320                  14.7%
6044 Unemployment 1,066               -                   1,066                    NA
6045 CALPERS Retirement - ER 2%@55 164,625           44,213             120,412                26.9%

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

158



Target YTD %
17.0%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2018-2019 7/1/2018 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 8/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

6046 Retirees' ACWA Health Care (D) -                   9,740               (9,740)                   NA
6047 Directors' ACWA Health Care 115,133           20,092             95,041                  17.5%
6049 Medical Reimbursement 1,066               91                    975                       8.5%
6050 Employee Service Recognition 10,350             121                  945                       11.4%
6051 Safety Incentive Program 15,525             680                  14,845                  4.4%
6052 Uniforms 35,000             4,201               30,799                  12.0%
6053 PARS OPEB Expense -                   -                   -                        NA

6030 TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,034,131        179,016           845,831                17.3%
6054 CAPITAL PAYROLL, TAXES & BENEFITS (41,390)            41,390                  N/A

6000 PERSONNEL COSTS 3,130,516        408,638           2,712,594             13.1%

6101 SFPUC Treated Water (A) 5,100,000        1,063,913        4,036,087             20.9%
6102 BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharges) 476,000           84,480             391,520                17.7%
6103 Rates Stabilization -                   -                   -                        NA
6104 SFPUC Water Service Charge 78,624             13,044             65,580                  N/A

6100 PURCHASED WATER 5,654,624        1,161,437        4,493,187             20.5%

6301 Water Conservation Program 7,452               67                    7,385                    0.9%
6302 School Conservation Program 7,452               -                   7,452                    NA
6303 Public Outreach & Education 15,525             301                  15,224                  1.9%

6305 HET Rebates 20,441             (321)                 20,762                  -1.6%
6306 Washing Machine Rebates -                   -                   -                        NA
6307 Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates  39,434             82                    39,352                  0.2%
6308 Rain Barrel Rebates 5,330               -                   5,330                    NA
6304 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION REBATES 65,205             (238)                 65,443                  -0.4%

6300 OUTREACH/EDUCATION 95,634             129                  95,505                  0.1%

6401 Water Quality 60,000             5,070               54,930                  8.4%
6402 Pumping 50,000             2,632               47,368                  5.3%
6403 Storage Tanks 10,661             782                  9,879                    7.3%
6404 Mains/Distribution 207,000           20,305             186,695                9.8%
6405 Meters & Service 31,982             4,786               27,196                  15.0%
6406 Fire Hydrants 33,048             4,679               28,369                  14.2%
6407 Regulator Stations 6,396               -                   6,396                    NA
6408 Safety 34,114             5,204               28,910                  15.3%
6409 SCADA Maintenance 15,991             82                    15,909                  0.5%
6410 Generator Maintenance 25,585             455                  25,130                  1.8%

6400 M&R - OPS SYSTEMS 474,777           43,994             430,783                9.3%

6501 M&R-Buildings&Grounds 99,143             15,972             83,171                  16.1%
6502 M&R- Equipment&Tools 22,387             4,712               17,675                  21.0%
6503 M&R- Vehicles & Large Equipment 20,255             978                  19,277                  4.8%
6504 M&R - Fuel 30,915             4,565               26,350                  14.8%

6500 M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 172,700           26,227             146,473                15.2%

6601 Cathodic Protection Survey -                   -                        NA
159



Target YTD %
17.0%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2018-2019 7/1/2018 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 8/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

6602 Leak Detection Survey 31,050             -                   31,050                  NA

6600 MAJOR MAINTENANCE 31,050             -                   31,050                  NA

6701 Office Supplies 15,991             1,574               14,417                  9.8%
6702 Insurance- Liability/Vehicles 82,800             12,099             70,701                  14.6%
6703 Postage 8,528               254                  8,274                    3.0%
6704 Printing/Printing Supplies 10,350             (1,129)              11,479                  -10.9%
6705 Equipment Services/Maintenance 20,700             2,457               18,243                  11.9%
6706 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 33,120             2,954               30,166                  8.9%
6707 Security & Safety 11,461             1,923               9,538                    16.8%
6708 Other Fees 533                  -                   533                       NA
6709 Customer Credit Card Svs Fees .(E) 108,539           30,398             78,141                  28.0%

6700 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 292,022           50,530             241,492                17.3%

6801 Dues & Publications 31,759             6,970               24,789                  21.9%
6802 Gov't Fees & Licenses 30,893             4,624               26,269                  15.0%
6803 BAWSCA Membership Assessments 78,660             12,221             66,439                  15.5%
6804 Env Health - Cross Connection Inspection 33,048             5,583               27,465                  16.9%
6805 Software License 41,555             9,352               32,203                  22.5%

6800 MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 215,915           38,751             177,164                17.9%

6901 Bad Debt (F) 7,245               21,575             (14,330)                 297.8%
6902 Claims 10,350             50                    10,300                  0.5%

6900 BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 17,595             21,625             (4,030)                   122.9%

7001 Utilities-Internet/Cable 10,350             974                  9,376                    9.4%
7002 Utilities-Cellular Telephones 12,633             1,706               10,927                  13.5%
7003 Utilities-Electric-Pumping 234,531           28,443             206,088                12.1%
7004 Utilities-Electric-Bldgs&Grounds 25,585             4,477               21,108                  17.5%
7005 Utilities-Telephones 25,875             4,175               21,700                  16.1%
7006 Utilities-Sewer - NPDES 7,943               1,045               6,898                    13.2%

7000 UTILITIES 316,917           40,820             276,097                12.9%

7101 Prof Serv - District Counsel 77,625             11,903             65,722                  15.3%
7102 Prof Serv - District Engineer  67,275             16,944             50,331                  25.2%
7103 Prof Serv - IT 20,441             4,102               16,339                  20.1%
7104 Prof Serv- Annual Finance Audit (G) 19,665             12,000             7,665                    61.0%
7105 Prof Serv - Mngmt Consult -                   42                    (42)                        NA
7106 Prof Serv- Accounting & Payroll 22,511             2,560               19,951                  11.4%
7107 Prof Serv- Customer Billing 74,779             14,747             60,032                  19.7%
7109 Prof Serv - Answering Svs 5,175               562                  4,613                    10.9%
7110 Prof Serv - Miscellaneous 129,375           33,933             95,442                  26.2%
7111 Prof Serv - District Treasurer  3,830               300                  3,530                    7.8%

7100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 420,676           97,093             323,583                23.1%

7201 Director Travel 5,175               -                   5,175                    NA
7202 Director Expense 1,035               -                   1,035                    NA

160



Target YTD %
17.0%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2018-2019 7/1/2018 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 8/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2018-2019

DETAILED

7203 Elections 15,000             -                   15,000                  NA
7204 Employee Travel/Training 33,120             2,491               30,629                  7.5%
7205 Meetings Expense 7,245               1,680               5,565                    23.2%

7200 TRAINING & TRAVEL 61,575             4,172               57,403                  6.8%

7302 Restricted Earnings Expense - Interest LAIF & COP (B) 125,000           56,623             68,377                  45.3%

7300 RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE 125,000           56,623             68,377                  45.3%

8001 Working Reserves:  Capital -                   -                   -                        NA
8002 Working Reserves: Operating -                   -                        NA

8000 RESERVES -                   -                   -                        NA
9010 DEPRECIATION  931,500           143,568           787,932                15.4%
9011 DEBT SERVICE TRUSTEE FEES & EXPENSES -                   -                   -                        NA
9012 DEBT SERVICE 2017-2018 COPs 1,051,500        116,486           935,014                11.1%

SUB-TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 9,861,485        1,801,455        8,060,030             18.3%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 12,992,000      2,210,094        10,772,623           17.0%

NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(LOSS)
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL -                   450,420           (441,137)               

-                   450,420                

(A)

(B)

.(C)
(D)
.(E)

(F)
(G)

Fire Flow Revenue totaling $1,979; PG&E Reimbursement for work not completed totaling $6,029; Project vehicle revenue totaling $2,273.

More customers are using credit cards to pay their monthly water bills.  This will be reduced when a $3 fee is added to the credit card fees.
First month since the implementation of the new financial management system to send customers to collections.  
Field work for the audit completed.

LAIF and COP funds generating more interest revenue than expected.
Currently not paying retiree benefits out of the PARS OPEB account but will be this fiscal year.  

Water revenues are at 22.7% and water purchases are at 20.9%.   Water revenues is a preliminary number.  Revenue does not include the 
second half of the month.

161



Jul 18 - Aug 18 Jul 17 - Aug 17 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
OPERATING REVENUE 2,551,055.20 2,808,676.35 -257,621.15 -9.17%
INTEREST INCOME 56,623.49 34,701.70 21,921.79 63.17%
OTHER INCOME 52,834.82 20,369.45 32,465.37 159.38%

Total Income 2,660,513.51 2,863,747.50 -203,233.99 -7.1%
Expense

PERSONNEL COSTS 408,638.42 350,160.60 58,477.82 16.7%
PURCHASED WATER 1,161,437.10 1,112,971.20 48,465.90 4.36%
OUTREACH/EDUCATION 129.39 525.01 -395.62 -75.36%
M&4 - OPS SYSTEMS 43,993.78 40,226.19 3,767.59 9.37%
FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT (A) 26,226.64 12,306.35 13,920.29 113.12%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 50,529.97 43,705.17 6,824.80 15.62%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 38,751.18 35,778.10 2,973.08 8.31%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS (B) 21,624.79 -590.36 22,215.15 3,762.98%
UTILITIES 40,820.07 33,182.06 7,638.01 23.02%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .(C) 97,093.07 63,014.82 34,078.25 54.08%
TRAINING & TRAVEL 4,171.55 6,483.70 -2,312.15 -35.66%

Total Expense 1,893,415.96 1,697,762.84 195,653.12 11.52%
Net Ordinary Income 767,097.55 1,165,984.66 -398,887.11 -34.21%
Other Income/Expense

Other Expense
DEPRECIATION 143,567.69 135,814.22 7,753.47 5.71%
COP Financing Costs 116,486.40 117,817.46 -1,331.06 -1.13%

Total Other Expense 260,054.09 253,631.68 6,422.41 2.5%

Net Revenue/(Expenses) 507,043.46 912,352.98 -405,309.52 -44.4%

RECONCILIATION TO OPERATING BUDGET

Adjustments to Increase Net Operating Surplus
Interest Income - LAIF & COP Interest -56,623.49

Total Adjustments to Increase Net Operating Surplus -56,623.49

Net Revenue/(Expenses) 507,043.46

Net Operating Surplus/(Loss) Transfer to Capital 450,419.97

.(A)

.(B)

.(C)

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON
STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENSES

Engineering Costs increased by $10,000; IT costs increased by $2,000; Comp Study included totaling $4,550; Miscellaneous Fee 
Study totaling $2,200and Temp costs increaesd by $7,400.  

Tree Trimming at Buckland Tank totaling $5,100 in FY2018/2019; Various meter upgrade costs totaling $3,229 pulled from 
Operations and put into Projects Costs for Fixed Assets in FY2017/2018.
Bad Debt Claims were not assessed in 2017-2018 due to new Financial Management System.  So all were recognized in 
2018/2019.

162



OPERATING EXPENDITURES ACTUAL $
 % OF 
TOTAL 

PURCHASED WATER 1,161,437          52.6%
SALARIES, WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 408,638             18.5%
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 242,051             11.0%
DEPRECIATION 143,568             6.5%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 97,093               4.4%
UTILITIES 40,820               1.8%
DEBT SERVICE 2016 COP's 116,486             5.3%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,210,094          100%

-          

 MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 
ACTUAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

Aug-18

 1,161,437  

 408,638  

 242,051  

 143,568  
 97,093  

 40,820   116,486  

PURCHASED WATER

SALARIES, WAGES, PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

UTILITIES

DEBT SERVICE 2016 COP's

163



TOTAL EXPENDITURES  BUDGETED  ACTUAL 

 
BUDGETED 

% OF 
TOTAL 

  ACTUAL 
% OF 

TOTAL 
PERSONNEL COSTS 3,130,516$   408,638$      22% 17%
PURCHASED WATER 5,654,624$   1,161,437$   39% 49%
OPERATING EXPENSES 4,206,860$   640,018$      29% 27%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 1,526,500$   167,114$      11% 7%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,518,500$ 2,377,208$   100% 100%

2018/2019 BUDGET vs ACTUAL TOTAL EXPENDITURES
Aug-18

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

BUDGETED

ACTUAL

164



Target YTD %
17.0%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
FY 2018-2019 7/1/2018 BALANCE/ % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 8/31/2018 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WORK IN PROCESS (WIP)
2017 Joint WMR and Belmont Sewer Rehab Project (Pay-Go Portion) 500,000          19,917            480,083          4.0%
AMI Meter Change Out Program 778,500          -                  778,500 0.0%

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WIP TOTAL 1,278,500       114,474          1,164,026 9.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Replacement Mini-Excavator for Operations 50,000            45,998            4,002 92.0%
Replacement Service Truck for Operations 148,000          -                  
Miscellaneous Capital Outlay/Projects 50,000            6,642              43,358 13.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 248,000 52,640 47,360 21.2%

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS & CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 1,526,500 167,114          1,211,386 10.9%

DEPRECIATION 931,500          143,568          787,932          15.4%
TRANSFER FROM OPS -                  450,420          (450,420)         N/A
TRANSFER (TO)/FROM CAPITAL RESERVES 595,000          (426,874)         1,021,874       -69.5%
CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL PROJECTS (1,526,500) (167,114)         (1,359,386) 10.9%

 NET RESULTS OF CAPITAL  -                  (0)                    0                     N/A

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR FY 2018-2019

Capital Projects

165



31-Aug-18 31-Aug-17 $ Change % Change
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Total Checking/Savings 6,342,290.84 24,803,482.09 -18,461,191.25 -74.43%
Total COP Funds 16,184,870.49 0.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Accounts Receivable 1,299,503.60 1,301,664.59 -2,160.99 -0.17%
Total Other Current Assets 284,629.65 260,132.27 24,497.38 9.42%

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 24,111,294.58 26,365,278.95 -2,253,984.37 -8.55%
FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets 44,208,881.51 43,605,770.38 603,111.13 1.38%
Accumulated Depreciation -27,486,917.80 -26,803,854.96 -683,062.84 -2.55%
Construction in Progress 4,126,264.31 1,352,377.51 2,773,886.80 205.11%

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 20,848,228.02 18,154,292.93 2,693,935.09 14.84%

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 1,210,079.34 803,133.00 406,946.34 50.67%
TOTAL ASSETS 46,169,601.94 45,322,704.88 846,897.06 1.87%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Total Accounts Payable 79,489.42 235,265.43 -155,776.01 -66.21%
Total Other Current Liabilities  2,160,863.51 1,974,382.77 186,480.74 9.45%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,240,352.93 2,209,648.20 30,704.73 1.39%
LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Total COP Financing Debt (B) 17,910,000.00 18,255,000.00 -345,000.00 -1.89%
Total COP Premium (B) 883,704.50 914,986.10 -31,281.60 -3.42%
Total Other Long Term Liabilities (B) 3,085,175.00 1,765,634.45 1,319,540.55 74.74%

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 21,878,879.50 20,935,620.55 943,258.95 4.51%
TOTAL LIABILITIES 24,119,232.43 23,145,268.75 973,963.68 4.21%
EQUITY

3000 · Opening Bal Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3800 · RESERVES * 5,578,998.77 5,690,511.28 -111,512.51 -1.96%
3940 · Fund Bal Invest in Util Plant 20,848,228.02 17,911,524.93 2,936,703.09 16.4%
Net Assets (A) -4,376,857.28 -1,424,600.08 -2,952,257.20 -207.23%

TOTAL EQUITY 22,050,369.51 22,177,436.13 -127,066.62 -0.57%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 46,169,601.94 45,322,704.88 846,897.06 1.87%

(A)
(B) COP Financing Debt and Debt Premium total $19,185,626.90.

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON

CalPERS Net Pension Liability - GASB 68 requirement.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

166


	092718BODMtgAgenda
	HB Edits 08262018BODMeetingFINAL
	Checks by Date
	01 Pg 1-4 OpCapBudgetsCoverPages09.20.18
	02 Pg 5 Mid-PeninsulaWaterDistrictService Map
	03 Pg 6  092718MPWD Org Chart_D5
	04 Pg 7-11 BudgetProcessTAR waiting on Tammy 09.20.18
	05 Pg 12 Budget Package Operating & Capital Budet Cover
	06 PG 13-20 2018-2020 Budget FINAL
	Pie Chart pg 13
	Water-Sum w Budget Changes Pg1
	Template for Pie Chart Pg 15
	Water-Detail w Budget Changes
	Pay-Go

	07 Pg 21-22 Water Sales Analysis Budget Year 2018-2019
	Water Sales Analysi pg 22
	Water Sales vs Purchase pg 23

	01 092718MPWDEALtrAgrmntRpt
	02 Reso2018-19AppvLtrAgmntMPWDEA
	03 SIGNEDLtrAgmnt&CompPlan
	04 MPWDSalaryPlan102209
	01 092718SalaryScheduleRpt
	02 Reso2018-20AppvSalarySchedules
	03 RepEEsSalaryScheduleFY18-19
	04 MgtExemptSalaryScheduleFY18-19
	01 092718StrategicPlanProgressRpt
	02 2017-18MPWDStrategic Plan
	01 2017-18StrategicPlanCoverIntro032317
	02 MPWDMissionVision011217
	03 2017-18StrategicPlan032317
	04 2017-18Attach1BasicMeasures032317
	05 GMSumAccomp2016120916

	03 17-18StrategicPlanProgressRpt
	01 GMRpt092718
	02 SMCoElectionServAgmnt2018
	03 ASMRpt0062818
	04 OpsMgrRpt092718
	01 092718GMAnnualRptFYE17-18Rpt
	02 092718GMAnnualRptPres
	 �MANAGER’S ANNUAL REPORT FOR� FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
	MPWD FYE JUNE 30, 2018 
	FYE 2018 OPERATING EXPENDITURES
	OPERATING EXPENDITURES�BY PERCENTAGES – FYE 2018
	Slide Number 5
	FY 2017/2018 CAPITAL PROGRAM
	FY 2017/2018 CAPITAL PROGRAM COMPLETED
	Slide Number 8
	FYE June 30, 2018 �NET CHANGE IN CAPITAL
	MPWD LAIF RESERVES – FYE 2018
	Slide Number 11
	LITIGATION – FY 2017/2018 
	Slide Number 13

	02 Aug Financials 2018-2019
	Water-Sum w Budget Changes Pg1
	Water-Detail w Budget Changes
	Actual Comparisons
	Actual Detailed Pie Chart
	Bar Chart
	Pay-Go
	BS Report




